
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
Scottsbluff City Hall Council Chambers
2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

Regular Meeting
September 7, 2021

6:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance.

3. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is available for 
review.

4. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city clerk (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 5 
of this agenda.)

5. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless council determines that the matter requires 
emergency action.)

6. Closed Session

a) Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed necessary if the 
item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the Nebraska Revised Statutes.

7. Scottsbluff Youth Council

a) (informational only):

8. Consent Calendar: (Items in the consent calendar are proposed for adoption 
by one action for all items unless any member of the council requests that an 
item be considered separately.)

a) Council to approve the minutes of the August 30, 2021 Special Meeting.

b) Council to approve the minutes of the August 30, 2021 Regular Meeting.

c) Council to set a public hearing for September 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. for the 
purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a Redevelopment Plan 
submitted by Kersch, LLC for the Kersch Powerhouse Renovation Project. 

d) Council to set a public hearing for September 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. for the 
purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a Redevelopment Plan 
submitted by 26 Group, LLC for the 26 Group Fuel Station and Convenience 
Store-West Project.

e) Council to set a public hearing for September 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. to consider 
making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission 
regarding an application to add a Catering Endorsement to a Class I Liquor 
License held by  P.R.E.S. Inc., d/b/a Rosita’s, 1205 E. Overland, Scottsbluff

9. Claims

a) Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 1 / 196



2

10. Public Hearings:

a) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. for authorizing 
the final tax request for the 2021-2022 year at a  different amount than the prior 
year request and discuss and consider action on a Resolution setting the request.

b) Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to  consider a 
Class I Liquor License for San Pedro JC, LLC d/b/a San Pedro Mexican 
Restaurant, 23 West 27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

c) Council to discuss and consider action making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming Karla Montelongo as the Liquor 
License Manager of San Pedro JC, LLC d/b/a San Pedro Mexican Restaurant, 
23 West 27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE.

11. Resolution & Ordinances:

a) Council to consider the second reading of the Ordinance adopting the budget 
statement to be termed the annual appropriation bill for FY 2021-2022. 

b) Council to consider the second reading of the Ordinance updating utility user 
fees, including water and sewer fees, solid waste collection and surcharge for 
stormwater.

c) Council to consider the first reading of the Ordinance updating parks within the 
City.

12. Subdivisions & Public Improvements:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on the final plat of Lots 7A and 7B, 
Block 1, Quindt Commercial Tracts, a subdivision of Lot 7 Block 1, Quindt 
Commercial Tracts, to the City of Scottsbluff and authorize the Mayor to sign 
the Resolution.

13. Petitions, Communications, Public Input:

a) Council to discuss and consider action making a recommendation to the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming William T. Jennings as the 
Liquor License Manager of 2627 Lodging, LLC d/b/a Fairfield Inn and Suites 
Scottsbluff, 902 Winter Creek Dr., Scottsbluff, NE 

b) Mayor to read the Proclamation naming September 15th through October 15, 
2021 as National Hispanic Heritage Month.

14. Reports from Staff, Boards & Commissions:

a) Council to discuss and consider action on approving Resource Management 
Co., Inc. to haul and process scrap tires following a two-day scrap tire 
collection at the Compost  Facility on September 10, 2021 and September 11, 
2021.

b) Council to discuss and consider action on the Downtown Garden’s Maintenance 
Agreement with Paige’s Posies and authorize the Mayor to sign the Agreement.

c) City Council to discuss and consider action on the Mayor’s nomination of a 
qualified applicant to fill the vacant Council Member position.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 2 / 196



3

15. Council reports (informational only): This item is intended for Council Members to 
update and inform other Council Members of meetings attended since the last City 
Council meeting.

16. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 3 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Closed1

Council reserves the right to enter into closed session if deemed 
necessary if the item is on the agenda as per Section 84-1410 of the 
Nebraska Revised Statutes.

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 4 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Youth Cou 1

(informational only):

Staff Contact: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 5 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Consent1

Council to approve the minutes of the August 30, 2021 Special 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 6 / 196



1 
 

         
 
        Special Meeting  

        August 30, 2021 

 

 

 The Scottsbluff City Council met in a Special Meeting on Monday, August 30, 2021 at 12:00 

p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  The meeting was requested 

by a written call therefor by City Manager Dustin Rief to conduct a public hearing on the proposed budget 

statement.  A notice of the meeting along with the proposed budget statement had been published on 

August 22, 2021 in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation of the city.  The 

notice stated the date, hour and place of the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public, that 

anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to attend the council meeting should contact 

the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for 

public inspection at the office of the city clerk in City Hall; provided, the city council could modify the 

agenda at the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a 

copy of the agenda and proposed budget statement, also had been delivered to each council member, 

made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and KDUH, and 

the Star Herald.  The notice and budget statement were also available on the City’s website on August 22, 

2021.  Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings.  Mayor McKerrigan 

welcomed everyone and informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act 

was available for the public’s review.  The following Council Members were present:  Jeanne 

McKerrigan, Jordan Colwell, and Angela Scanlan. Also present were City Manager Dustin Rief, City 

Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt, and Finance Director, Liz Loutzenhiser. Mayor McKerrigan asked if there 

were any changes to the agenda. There were no changes.  Mayor McKerrigan asked if any citizens with 

business not scheduled on the agenda wished to include an item providing the City Council determines 

the item requires emergency action. There was none.  

 Nathan Green entered the meeting after roll call at 12:00 p.m. 

  

 Mayor McKerrigan opened the public hearing at  12:01 p.m. for the purpose of hearing support, 

opposition, criticism, suggestions or observations of taxpayers relating to the FY 2021-2022 budget. 

  

 She started by giving a summary of the budget as follows: 

  

FY22 Budgeted Government Wide Total Revenues net of transfers $30,756,271 (increased budgeted sales 

tax and NPPD lease revenues, no debt issuance budgeted) 

 

FY 21 Budgeted Government Wide Total Revenues net of transfers $28,045,521. 

 

FY 22 Budgeted Revenues – General Fund only - $9,199,248 (budgeted increase in sales tax revenues and 

NPPD lease revenues) 

 

FY 21 Budgeted Revenues – General Fund only - $8,806,527. 

 

FY 22 Budgeted Sales Tax Revenues $6,100,000. 

 

FY21 Budgeted Sales Tax Revenues $5,900,000. 

 

FY22 Budgeted NPPD Lease Revenues $2,900,000 (increase due to lease payment increasing from 13.5% 

to 14.0% for FY22). 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 7 / 196



2 
 

FY21 Budgeted NPPD Lease Revenues $2,825,000 (increase due to lease payment increasing from 13.0% 

to 13.5% for FY21. 

FY22 Budgeted Government Wide Total Expenditures $47,874,698 (includes capital expenditures 

$10,693,351, debt service $1,452,361, contingencies $5,650,000). 

 

FY21 Budgeted Government Wide Total Expenditures $48,651,933 (includes capital expenditures 

$8,833,201, debt service $2,438,068, contingencies $5,450,000). 

 

FY22 Budgeted Total Operating Expenses (excludes debt service and capital expenditures) $26,644,987 

(largest decrease was in payroll and benefits due to retirement of longer term employees who were 

replaced with entry level employees; $305,000 (12%) increase in health insurance anticipated premiums 

and claims expense; $335,914 in increased payroll and benefits, includes 5% increase in workman’s 

compensation insurance expense 7.5% increase in property and vehicle insurance across all funds and 

12% increase in liability insurance across all funds). 

 

FY21 Budgeted Total Operating Expenses (excludes debt service and capital expenditures) $27,278,397 

(increase of approximately $2.0M including $500,000 in community development grants (CRA); 

$320,000 (10%) increase in health insurance anticipated premiums and claims expense; $655,000 in 

increased payroll and benefits; includes 5% increase in workman’s compensation insurance expense; 5% 

increase in property and vehicle insurance across all funds and 10% increase in liability insurance across 

all funds). 

 

FY22 Budgeted Expenses – General Fund $11,964,745 (includes $250,000 contingency; 1.5M for various 

parks improvements; $30,000 for development services permitting software; $30,000 for a new mail 

server; $583,000 to CRA & Community Programming – carryover budget from prior year). 

 

FY21 Budgeted Expenses – General Fund $12,629,537 (includes $250,000 contingency; 1.041M for 

pathway expansion; $400,000 for 23 Club Improvements; $300,000 for library HVAC and carpet; 

$500,00 to CRA; $500,000 for various Council designated capital projects). 

 

FY22 Budgeted operating expense General fund without capital improvements or contingency 

$10,155,745. 

 

FY21 Budgeted operating expense General Fund without capital improvements or contingency 

$10,138,508. 

 

FY22 Budgeted Full Time Employees authorized 137; FY21 Budgeted Full Time Employees authorized 

133. 

 

There were no comments from the public or Council after the summary.  Mayor McKerrigan closed the 

public hearing at 12:08 p.m. 

 
  

Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Colwell to adjourn the meeting at 12:08 

p.m., “YEAS,” Green, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None.  

  

 

       ________________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

Attest: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 8 / 196



3 
 

 

 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

“SEAL”          

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 9 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Consent2

Council to approve the minutes of the August 30, 2021 Regular 
Meeting.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 10 / 196



1 
 

 

 Regular Meeting 

                                                                                                        August 30, 2021 

 

            The Scottsbluff City Council met in a regular meeting on August 30, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 

Chambers of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on 

August 27, 2021, in the Star Herald, a newspaper published and of general circulation in the City. The notice 

stated the date, hour and place of the meeting; that the meeting would be open to the public, that anyone with 

a disability desiring reasonable accommodations to attend the Council meeting should contact the City 

Clerk’s Office, and that an agenda of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public 

inspection at the office of the City Clerk in City Hall; provided, the City Council could modify the agenda at 

the meeting if it determined that an emergency so required.  A similar notice had been emailed to each 

council member, made available to radio stations KNEB, KMOR, KOAQ, and television stations KSTF and 

NBC Nebraska, and the Star Herald.  The notice was also available on the city’s website on August 27, 

2021.  Mayor McKerrigan presided and City Clerk Wright recorded the proceedings. The meeting was called 

to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Mayor McKerrigan welcomed everyone and informed 

those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the back of the room on the 

west wall for the public’s review. The following Council Members were present: Jeanne McKerrigan, 

Nathan Green, Jordan Colwell, and Angela Scanlan, Also present were City Attorney Kent Hadenfeldt and 

City Manager Dustin Rief. Absent: None. Mayor McKerrigan asked if there were any changes to the agenda. 

There were no changes.  Mayor McKerrigan asked if any citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda 

wished to include an item providing the City Council determines the item requires emergency action. There 

was none.            

              

          Moved by Council Member Green, seconded by Council Member Scanlan, 

  

a) The minutes of the August 16, 2021 Regular Meeting be approved. 

b) Council will take receipt of and acknowledge a liability claim from First Church of God, 2122 

Avenue F, Scottsbluff, NE. The claim has been withdrawn with no action taken. “YEAS,” 

Colwell, Scanlan, Green, and McKerrigan   “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

          Mayor McKerrigan read the Proclamation naming September as Attendance Awareness Month.  

After the reading, Jamie Batterman with Scottsbluff Public Schools came forward and thanked Council for 

collaborating with the school.  She explained they are launching the Everyday Matters campaign focusing on 

reducing absenteeism and the barriers that prohibit students from coming to school.  Some of the barriers 

include transportation issues, poverty, inadequate housing, and lack of access to appropriate healthcare. The 

goal is to address absenteeism proactively and positively rather than reactively and punitively.  

  

 Ms. Michele Denton, Executive Director of West Nebraska Arts Center and Mindy Petersen, owner 

of Granola Box and Market Place Coffee Company came forward regarding a Special Designated Liquor 

License for the West Nebraska Arts Center on September 25
th
 from 4:00 to 8:00 p.m. The event is for an art 

sale fundraiser to benefit a local church with their youth outreach.  Police Chief Kevin Spencer was asked by 

Council if he had any concerns. Mr. Spencer commented he does not, as they have had these types of events 

many times with no issues.  Council Member Scanlan made a motion, seconded by Council Member Colwell 

to approve a Special Designated Liquor License for Granola Box and Marketplace Company to serve wine at 

the West Nebraska Arts Center, 106 E. 18
th
 Street, Scottsbluff, NE on September 25

th
 from 4:00-8:00 p.m. 

for an art sale, “YEAS,” Green, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

  

 Council introduced the Ordinance adopting the budget statement to be termed the annual 

appropriation bill for FY 2021-2022 and was read by title on first reading: AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 11 / 196



2 
 

 

THE BUDGET STATEMENT TO BE TERMED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION BILL; TO 

APPROPRIATE SUMS FOR NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES; TO PROVED FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE AND TO PUBLISH IN PAMPHLET FORM. 

  

 Regarding the Ordinance to update utility user fees, including water and sewer fees, solid waste 

collection and surcharge for stormwater, City Manager Rief explained this coincides with the budget; there 

will be a bi monthly increase of $4.00 on an average bill.       

 Council introduced the Ordinance updating the utility user fees, including water and sewer fees, solid 

waste collection and surcharge for stormwater and was read by title on first reading: AN ORDINANCE OF 

THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF AMENDING AND CHANGING THE SOLID WASTE 

COLLECTION FEES AT SECTIONS 6-6-23, 6-6-24, 6-6-26, 6-6-26.1 AND 6-6-27; AMENDING AND 

CHANGING SEWER USER FEES INCLUDING SURCHARGE FOR STORMWATER 

REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AT SECTIONS 6-6-19, 6-6-20, 6-6-22, AMENDING AND 

CHANGING THE WATER SERVICE FEES AT SECTION 6-6-28 ALL IN CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 

6 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE; 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN 

PAMPHLET FORM. 

 

 Concerning the Resolution to authorize the City Manager to sign closing documents for the donation 

of real estate to the City, Mr. Rief explained to Council by approving the Resolution he will have authority to 

sign closing documents regarding the real estate donation from the Smith family to the City of Scottsbluff.  

The land donated is a parcel of land behind the old Albertsons building, armory and 23 Club complex.  

Council Member Green moved, seconded by Council Member Scanlan to approve Resolution No. 21-08-02 

authorizing the City Manager to sign closing documents for donation of real estate and authorize the Mayor 

to sign the Resolution, “YEAS,” Scanlan, McKerrigan, Colwell, and Green.  “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

   

 RESOLUTION NO.  21-08-02 

WHEREAS, the City of Scottsbluff has entered into a Real Estate Donation Agreement with Smith Land 

Company, LLC; and 

WHEREAS, the Real Estate Donation Agreement has been signed and a closing is forthcoming. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Scottsbluff, 

Nebraska: 

The City Council now delegates the City Manager authorization to sign any and all documents required for 

the closing in order for the City to complete the conveyance of real estate being donated by Smith Land Company, 

LLC. This authorization would include signing a HUD-1 Closing Statement and participating in the closing in order 

to complete the donation of real estate. 

Passed and approved on this  30
th
   day of  August , 2021. 

 

 

             

        _______________________________ 

        Jeanne McKerrigan, Mayor 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 12 / 196



3 
 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

  

 

 

_____________________________ 

Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

 

 

  Mr. Jordan Diedrich, Deputy Public Works Director approached Council regarding a Resolution to 

approve the application for grant funds from the Recreational Trails Program. Mr. Diedrich explained this 

grant has been included in the budget for next fiscal year and the Resolution does three things: 1) It supports 

the application for the Recreational Trails Program; 2) confirms we have matching funds available; and 3) 

shows City Council support for the project going forward.  This grant is an 80/20 grant – 80% Federal 20% 

local; our portion would be $62,500 with a project total of $312,500.  He further added the City is proposing 

to add two trailheads and two restrooms along the Monument Valley Pathway with the grant funds.  The 

restrooms will be located at Northwood and Westmoor Parks.  One trailhead is proposed to be located at 27
th
 

Street and Avenue I; the land at this location is currently for sale and the City feels this would be a great 

location for a trailhead.  The next location encompasses City well house property at 20
th
 between Avenue B 

and Avenue X.  The property is an undeveloped empty lot that could be put to use with landscaping and 

parking for people to use the pathway. After discussion, Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by 

Council Member Colwell to approve Resolution No. 21-08-03 which would support the application for grant 

funds from the Recreational Trails Program and authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution, “YEAS,” 

Scanlan, McKerrigan, Colwell, and Green.  “NAYS,” None. Absent: None. 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  21-08-03 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

NEBRASKA: 

WHEREAS, the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska now proposes to apply for assistance from the Recreation 

Trails Program through the Federal Highway Administration Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21
st
 Century 

Act. The purpose of applying for assistance is to provide recreational public trails and trail related 

developments along the Monument Valley Pathway to include trailheads and restrooms; 

WHEREAS, the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska has available the funds to finance the activity until reimbursed 

by the Recreational Trails Program, and the financial capability to operate, maintain, and manage the 

completed projects in a safe and attractive manner for public use; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed application and supporting documents were completed and will be considered 

public documents which will be reviewed and considered at a public meeting of the City of Scottsbluff, 

Nebraska; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 13 / 196



4 
 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA that the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska, by and through its 

governing body, supports the Application and Program, has the required matching funds on hand to allocate 

to this Program and fully supports the Recreational Trails Program for the purposes of providing recreational 

public trails and trail related developments such as trailheads and improvements along the Monument Valley 

Pathway. 

Passed and approved this 30th day of August, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

 

Jeanne McKerrigan, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

 

Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

 Mr. Rief presented the 2021-2022 Pay Resolution.  He explained this is for next fiscal year starting 

September 27
th
 to align with payroll.  Employees will receive a 2% COLA as requested in the budget.  Public 

Works employees, however, will receive a 2.1% increase due to timing of the IBEW contract. Council 

Member Scanlan made a motion, seconded by Council Member Green to approve the 2021-2022 Pay 

Resolution No. 21-08-04 and authorize the mayor to sign the Resolution, “YEAS,” Colwell, McKerrigan, 

Green, and Scanlan. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 14 / 196



5 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 15 / 196



6 
 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 16 / 196



7 
 

 

 
     

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 17 / 196



8 
 

 

 

 

 

  Ms. Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director, approached Council regarding the Second 

Amendment to the Economic Development Assistance Agreement for McKiney Manufacturing and Sales, 

LLC.  Ms. Lehl explained that McKiney Manufacturing has asked for an extension to their LB840 note to 

address some downturn because the majority of their business has been in the oil and gas industry.  She 

added the LB840 Committee unanimously recommended the Amendment to the Agreement.  

 Mr. Roger McKiney came forward and stated they had their best year ever as far as sales in the first, 

second and third quarters.  The downturn came with COVID and the election.  They have utilized the 

equipment they have purchased with LB840 funds and have maintained their staff of seven. In addition, 

their largest customer is looking toward getting into backup energy resources moving away from the oil 

and gas industry.            

  Ms. Lehl explained the next payment will be due in August 2022, but the interest will continue to 

accrue and they will keep earning job credits. Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council 

Member Colwell to approve the Second Amendment to the Economic Development Assistance 

Agreement for McKiney Manufacturing and Sales, LLC, “YEAS,” McKerrigan, Green, Colwell, and 

Scanlan. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 18 / 196



9 
 

 

  Mr. Rief presented the Scotts Bluff County KENO Remote Location Operation Agreement 

explaining the Agreement has come before Council previously; they have added a location (16
th
 Empire) 

which resulted in the Amendment.  In addition, the County is holding City funds until the Agreement has 

been approved by Council.  Council Member Green moved, seconded by Council Member Scanlan to 

approve the Scotts Bluff County KENO Remote Location Operation Agreement and authorize the Mayor 

to sign the Agreement, “YEAS,”  Colwell, Scanlan, Green, and McKerrigan. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: 

None 

  Under Council Reports, Council Member Green informed there was a First Responders appreciation 

which Mayor McKerrigan attended with police and fire.  He added it was very appreciated by the 

residents, staffers and all who attended. 

  Council Member Scanlan moved, seconded by Council Member Colwell to adjourn the meeting at 

6:33 p.m., “YEAS,”  Green, Scanlan, McKerrigan, and Colwell. “NAYS,” None.  Absent: None. 

 

   

      ______________________________________      

                                  Mayor 

 Attest:                  

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk                

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 19 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Consent3

Council to set a public hearing for September 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a 
Redevelopment Plan submitted by Kersch, LLC for the Kersch 
Powerhouse Renovation Project. 

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 20 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Consent4

Council to set a public hearing for September 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
for the purpose of reviewing and obtaining comment on a 
Redevelopment Plan submitted by 26 Group, LLC for the 26 
Group Fuel Station and Convenience Store-West Project.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 21 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Consent5

Council to set a public hearing for September 20, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 
to consider making a recommendation to the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Commission regarding an application to add a Catering 
Endorsement to a Class I Liquor License held by  P.R.E.S. Inc., 
d/b/a Rosita’s, 1205 E. Overland, Scottsbluff

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 22 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Claims1

Council to consider and take action on claims of the City.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 23 / 196



9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 1 of 28

Expense Approval Report
City of Scottsbluff, NE By Vendor Name

Post Dates 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00743 - 3M COMPANY

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,120.30STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESPAVEMENT MARKING TAPE - YE…

289.00STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESADHESIVE FOR PAVEMENT MA…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,409.30

Vendor 00743 - 3M COMPANY Total: 1,409.30

Vendor: 08464 - 911 CUSTOM, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

184.21EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 184.21

Vendor 08464 - 911 CUSTOM, LLC Total: 184.21

Vendor: 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

1,799.74EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 1,799.74

Vendor 09702 - AC ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE Total: 1,799.74

Vendor: 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

343.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDIAGNOSTIC TABLET

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 343.75

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3.14VEHICLE MAINTENANCEOIL FILTER

61.08VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBLOWER MOTOR RESISTOR & H…

343.75DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDIAGNOSTIC TABLET- CENTRAL …

9.79VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIR FILTER- CENTRAL GARAGE

2.66VEHICLE MAINTENANCEOIL FILTER - CENTRAL GARAGE

229.83VEHICLE MAINTENANCESTEP BARS- CENTRAL GARAGE

15.73VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIR AND OIL FILTER - CENTRLA …

-208.83VEHICLE MAINTENANCERETURNED WRONG PARTS - CE…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 457.15

Vendor 02583 - ADVANCE AUTO PARTS Total: 800.90

Vendor: 10222 - AGUALLO PAUL SR

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

800.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELDED CAN BOTTOMS X 8

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 800.00

Vendor 10222 - AGUALLO PAUL SR Total: 800.00

Vendor: 09021 - AIRGAS USA, LLC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

57.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELDING SUPPLIES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 57.50

Vendor 09021 - AIRGAS USA, LLC Total: 57.50

Vendor: 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

241.02PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

71.64PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

35.17PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

38.17PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

160.00PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

143.29PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

330.48PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 24 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 2 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

1,217.85PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

428.07PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

235.75PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

26.02PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,927.46

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

423.11PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 423.11

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

71.64PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 71.64

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

104.47PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 104.47

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

167.94PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 167.94

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

157.74PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 157.74

Fund: 641 - WATER

149.97PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 149.97

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

34.05PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 34.05

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

35.17PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 35.17

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

35.00PHONE & INTERNETLOCAL TELEPHONE CHARGES

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 35.00

Vendor 05887 - ALLO COMMUNICATIONS,LLC Total: 4,106.55

Vendor: 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

235.16DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMisc.

634.89AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESMisc.

435.87COLLECTIONSMisc.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,305.92

Vendor 03711 - AMAZON.COM HEADQUARTERS Total: 1,305.92

Vendor: 10169 - AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

6,060.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESRECODIFICATION - ZONING

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,060.00

Vendor 10169 - AMERICAN LEGAL PUBLISHING CORPORATION Total: 6,060.00

Vendor: 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

265.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 265.00

Vendor 02118 - ANITA'S GREENSCAPING INC Total: 265.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 25 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 3 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

32.95LIFE INS EE PAYABLELIFE INS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 32.95

Vendor 06781 - ASSURITY LIFE INSURANCE CO Total: 32.95

Vendor: 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

13.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWD40 LUBRICANT

8.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMOLDING TAPE - UNIT 2

10.39VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.55

Vendor 04575 - AUTOZONE STORES, INC Total: 32.55

Vendor: 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

7.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

7.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

7.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

7.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 28.00

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

26.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WATER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 93.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

33.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWATER DELIVERY X 4 BOTTLES

18.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWATER DELIVERY X 2 BOTTLES

22.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSALT UNIT RENTAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 74.00

Vendor 00295 - B & H INVESTMENTS, INC Total: 195.00

Vendor: 00538 - BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2,039.35DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - CHAN. DRUMS, 42" CHA…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 2,039.35

Vendor 00538 - BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS INC Total: 2,039.35

Vendor: 08428 - BFT, LP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

298.99BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 298.99

Vendor 08428 - BFT, LP Total: 298.99

Vendor: 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

33.48HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

39.62HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

30.25HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

39.63HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

70.30HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

33.17HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

602.41HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 848.86

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

128.34HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 128.34

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 26 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 4 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

43.10HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 43.10

Fund: 641 - WATER

124.67HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 124.67

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

30.25HEATING FUELMonthly Energy Bill

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 30.25

Vendor 09716 - BLACK HILLS GAS DISTRIBUTION LLC Total: 1,175.22

Vendor: 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

185.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

152.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

113.90JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

180.86JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

217.46JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

37.12JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

75.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

75.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

254.95JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJANITORIAL SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,292.30

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

39.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 39.93

Vendor 00405 - BLUFFS FACILITY SOLUTIONS Total: 1,332.23

Vendor: 09909 - BLUFFS PHYSICAL THERAPY, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

160.00CONSULTING SERVICESCONSULTING-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 160.00

Vendor 09909 - BLUFFS PHYSICAL THERAPY, LLC Total: 160.00

Vendor: 09926 - BROWN CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

18.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 18.24

Vendor 09926 - BROWN CO Total: 18.24

Vendor: 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

4,180.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESEquip. Main.

54.58SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp.

59.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,293.58

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

54.09CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRINTER OVERAGE CHARGES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 54.09

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

54.09CONTRACTUAL SERVICESPRINTER OVERAGE CHARGES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 54.09

Vendor 00735 - CAPITAL BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC. Total: 4,401.76

Vendor: 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.12DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCELL PHONES, IPADS, TABLETS …

20.04PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES, IPADS, TABLETS …

1,485.33PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,536.49

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 27 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 5 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

634.97PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES, IPADS, TABLETS …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 634.97

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

80.16PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES, IPADS, TABLETS …

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 80.16

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

30.06PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES, IPADS, TABLETS …

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 30.06

Fund: 641 - WATER

30.06PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES, IPADS, TABLETS …

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 30.06

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

10.02PHONE & INTERNETCELL PHONES, IPADS, TABLETS …

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 10.02

Vendor 07911 - CELLCO PARTNERSHIP Total: 2,321.76

Vendor: 02396 - CITIBANK N.A.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CM

26.73DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

180.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 217.70

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

115.20DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOFFICE SUPP - SOAP, TOWELS, …

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 115.20

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

449.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ECON DEV

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 449.99

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

201.23DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPRINTER AND OFFICE SUPPLIES

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 201.23

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

10.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 10.99

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

191.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP GIS

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 191.99

Vendor 02396 - CITIBANK N.A. Total: 1,187.10

Vendor: 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

25.86DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ZINC BOLTS

17.10DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHEX BOLTS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 42.96

Vendor 05859 - CITIBANK, N.A. Total: 42.96

Vendor: 10272 - COLERICK ED

Fund: 223 - KENO

77.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTREE REBATE #163

Fund 223 - KENO Total: 77.00

Vendor 10272 - COLERICK ED Total: 77.00

Vendor: 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

22.75LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 22.75

Vendor 03010 - COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE COMPANY Total: 22.75

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 28 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 6 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

41.98SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 41.98

Vendor 02995 - CONSOLIDATED MANAGEMENT COMPANY Total: 41.98

Vendor: 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

64.58GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 64.58

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

29.69DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - 30' TAPE

77.42DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - FIBER EXP. JOINT

1,154.44DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES18" CONES

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,261.55

Vendor 00267 - CONTRACTORS MATERIALS INC. Total: 1,326.13

Vendor: 09767 - CROELL INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

747.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 747.50

Vendor 09767 - CROELL INC Total: 747.50

Vendor: 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

17.94DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

11.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

392.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 421.64

Vendor 07689 - CYNTHIA GREEN Total: 421.64

Vendor: 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC.

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

931.98VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRE REPAIRS FOR FLEET

980.66VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRE REPAIRS FOR FLEET

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,912.64

Vendor 03321 - DALE'S TIRE & RETREADING, INC. Total: 1,912.64

Vendor: 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.86PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

0.94PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

4.26PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.10PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

5.85PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

11.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

38.79PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

17.36PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

2.35PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

3.39PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 97.25

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

7.37PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 7.37

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

4.28PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 4.28

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

5.29PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 5.29

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 29 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 7 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3.28PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3.28

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

4.26PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 4.26

Fund: 641 - WATER

3.38PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3.38

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

1.58PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 1.58

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

1.06PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 1.06

Fund: 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE

0.85PHONE & INTERNETMonthly Long Distance

Fund 725 - CENTRAL GARAGE Total: 0.85

Vendor 00404 - DAS STATE ACCOUNTING-CENTRAL FINANCE Total: 128.60

Vendor: 10274 - DEFENSE SOLUTIONS GROUP INC

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

1,504.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCIP-RIOT GEAR-PD

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 1,504.19

Vendor 10274 - DEFENSE SOLUTIONS GROUP INC Total: 1,504.19

Vendor: 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250

Fund: 641 - WATER

162.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 162.00

Vendor 03950 - ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC DEPT 6250 Total: 162.00

Vendor: 09621 - ENGINEERED CONTROLS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

376.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 376.00

Vendor 09621 - ENGINEERED CONTROLS INC Total: 376.00

Vendor: 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,781.19VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRES FOR D. TRUCK

2,594.67EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETIRES FOR GRADER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 4,375.86

Vendor 07574 - FAT BOYS TIRE AND AUTO Total: 4,375.86

Vendor: 10191 - FBG SERVICE CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.60EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.60

Vendor 10191 - FBG SERVICE CORPORATION Total: 425.60

Vendor: 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

22.74POSTAGEPOSTAGE HR

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 22.74

Fund: 641 - WATER

58.39POSTAGEPOSTAGE

158.38POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 30 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 8 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

327.47POSTAGEPOSTAGE

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 544.24

Vendor 00548 - FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION Total: 566.98

Vendor: 10035 - FINDAWAY WORLD LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

209.98AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESA/V

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 209.98

Vendor 10035 - FINDAWAY WORLD LLC Total: 209.98

Vendor: 10268 - FLORES SIERRA

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 20.00

Vendor 10268 - FLORES SIERRA Total: 20.00

Vendor: 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,000.00VEHICLE MAINTENANCEENGINE 1 BODY REPAIR

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,000.00

Fund: 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS

5,311.35INSURED REPAIRS/REPLACEENGINE 1 BODY REPAIR

Fund 215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS Total: 5,311.35

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

2,568.16VEHICLE MAINTENANCEREPAIRS TO UNIT #821

12.68VEHICLE MAINTENANCEELBOW FOR UNIT #816

131.10VEHICLE MAINTENANCETURN SIGNAL SWITCH FOR UNIT…

171.81VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFUEL FILTER FOR UNIT #816

37.25VEHICLE MAINTENANCEFILTER FOR UNIT #816

160.79VEHICLE MAINTENANCEAIR FILTER FOR UNIT #815

-37.25VEHICLE MAINTENANCERETURNED WRONG FILTER

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3,044.54

Vendor 00794 - FLOYD'S TRUCK CENTER SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 13,355.89

Vendor: 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

170.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

220.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

125.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESTOW SERVICE-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,395.00

Vendor 00060 - FRANCISCO'S BUMPER TO BUMPER INC Total: 1,395.00

Vendor: 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

99.07VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

23.94VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

-42.60VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 80.41

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

16.69VEHICLE MAINTENANCECAP ASSY FOR PICKUP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 16.69

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

50.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 50.99

Vendor 07904 - FREMONT MOTOR SCOTTSBLUFF, LLC Total: 148.09

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 31 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 9 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10136 - GREENING ENTERPRISES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

108.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSTRUCTURE GLOVES XXL - SITT…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 108.00

Vendor 10136 - GREENING ENTERPRISES INC. Total: 108.00

Vendor: 10266 - GRIFFITH ROBER &/OR SUSAN

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

200.00MISCELLANEOUSQUITCLAIM DEED GRIFFITH

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 200.00

Vendor 10266 - GRIFFITH ROBER &/OR SUSAN  Total: 200.00

Vendor: 04371 - HAWKINS, INC.

Fund: 641 - WATER

1,807.45CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

2,992.32CHEMICALSCHEMICALS

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 4,799.77

Vendor 04371 - HAWKINS, INC. Total: 4,799.77

Vendor: 10269 - HERDT CONNY

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

200.00MISCELLANEOUSQUITCLAIM DEED

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 200.00

Vendor 10269 - HERDT CONNY Total: 200.00

Vendor: 10273 - HIGH PLAINS SPAS & RECREATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,275.00COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTFACADE IMPROVEMENT GRANT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,275.00

Vendor 10273 - HIGH PLAINS SPAS & RECREATION Total: 1,275.00

Vendor: 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

225.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 225.00

Vendor 09305 - HONEY WAGON EXPRESS Total: 225.00

Vendor: 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

9.25BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 9.25

Vendor 00299 - HULLINGER GLASS & LOCKS INC. Total: 9.25

Vendor: 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

425.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 425.00

Vendor 08793 - HYDRONIC WATER MANAGEMENT Total: 425.00

Vendor: 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

1,391.81VEHICLE MAINTENANCEOIL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 1,391.81

Vendor 06423 - HYDROTEX PARTNERS, LTD Total: 1,391.81

Vendor: 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

54.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

89.25JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

54.90DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 199.05

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

34.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 32 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 10 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

34.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

34.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - MATS, TOWELS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 103.86

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

108.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSHOP TOWELS, RUGS, MOPS

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 108.14

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

39.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

36.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

36.24CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

39.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 151.09

Fund: 641 - WATER

39.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

36.24CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

36.25CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

39.30CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 151.09

Vendor 00525 - IDEAL LAUNDRY AND CLEANERS, INC. Total: 713.23

Vendor: 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

235.00BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 235.00

Vendor 00937 - INDEPENDENT PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC Total: 235.00

Vendor: 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

6,947.02STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESPAVEMENT MARKING TAPE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 6,947.02

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

20,486.00FACILITY REPAIRSFACILITY REPAIR

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 20,486.00

Vendor 02578 - INFINITY CONSTRUCTION, INC. Total: 27,433.02

Vendor: 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135.71COLLECTIONSColl.

182.37COLLECTIONSColl.

60.21COLLECTIONSColl.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 378.29

Vendor 09291 - INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES INC Total: 378.29

Vendor: 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

736.04VEHICLE MAINTENANCEBATTERY REPLACEMENT - TOW…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 736.04

Vendor 00733 - INLAND TRUCK PARTS & SERVICE Total: 736.04

Vendor: 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

3,948.95MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

3,948.95MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,412.76FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,412.76FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

24,372.64FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,025.04MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

4,025.04MEDICARE W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,839.40FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

14,839.40FICA W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 33 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 11 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

24,910.07FED W/H EE PAYABLEWITHHOLDINGS

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 123,735.01

Vendor 08154 - INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Total: 123,735.01

Vendor: 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,298.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO BACKUP (ADMIN &…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,298.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

119.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESDATTO ALTO BACKUP (ADMIN &…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 119.00

Vendor 08525 - INTRALINKS, INC Total: 2,417.00

Vendor: 09863 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NEBRASKA L.L.C.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,259.50COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTFACADE IMPROVEMENT GRANT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,259.50

Vendor 09863 - INVENTIVE WIRELESS OF NEBRASKA L.L.C. Total: 2,259.50

Vendor: 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

875.00BONDINGBOND - CITY MANAGER

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 875.00

Vendor 00192 - J G ELLIOTT CO.INC. Total: 875.00

Vendor: 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

119.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 119.98

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

2.18DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - ELBOW & BUSHING

449.93DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESROUND UP

33.72EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEFILTERS FOR MOWING TRACTOR

70.55EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEAIR CLEANER & FILTER FOR M…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 556.38

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

47.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 47.98

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

61.28DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAN SUPPLIES - NUMBERS & PA…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 61.28

Vendor 06131 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 785.62

Vendor: 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

32.57DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 32.57

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

-11.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: -11.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

38.04DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 38.04

Vendor 08067 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 59.61

Vendor: 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

103.94EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

124.81EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

118.76EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 34 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 12 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

124.71EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 472.22

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

70.98EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

11.37EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

21.84EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

49.08EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 153.27

Vendor 09474 - JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL Total: 625.49

Vendor: 00407 - JWC ENVIRONMENTAL INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

18,871.48EQUIPMENTEQUIPMENT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 18,871.48

Vendor 00407 - JWC ENVIRONMENTAL INC Total: 18,871.48

Vendor: 02522 - KITE, LANCE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

189.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 189.00

Vendor 02522 - KITE, LANCE Total: 189.00

Vendor: 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

14.09VEHICLE MAINTENANCESWITCH FOR SIGN TRUCK

5.56VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR PICKUP

2.22VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR PICKUP

55.93VEHICLE MAINTENANCEPARTS FOR SIGN TRUCK

58.97VEHICLE MAINTENANCETIRE REPAIR FOR PICKUP

41.78DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WD 40

6.59EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEJB WELD FOR PAINT STRIPER

13.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - BRASS FITTINGS

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 198.16

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

60.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCOMPOST FACILITY- BATTERY T…

301.99EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCECOMPOST FACILITY- BATTERY

213.35VEHICLE MAINTENANCEOIL FILTERS, GREASE, ANTIFREE…

68.57VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHYD HOSE FITTINGS UNIT #824

6.24DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESOIL CHANGE STICKERS

95.30EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBATTERY FOR FORKLIFT

22.18VEHICLE MAINTENANCELAMPS FOR UNIT #820

55.54VEHICLE MAINTENANCEHYD HOSE & FITTINGS FOR UNIT…

8.51VEHICLE MAINTENANCECOLANT TANK CAP FOR UNIT #…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 832.22

Vendor 09747 - KNOW HOW LLC Total: 1,030.38

Vendor: 00866 - LEADERSHIP SCOTTS BLUFF INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

600.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCETUITION - DUSTIN RIEF

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 600.00

Vendor 00866 - LEADERSHIP SCOTTS BLUFF INC Total: 600.00

Vendor: 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

31.02PROP & EQUIP INSURANCEENDORS.#27  PROPERTY - PARKS

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 31.02

Vendor 04892 - LEAGUE ASSOCIATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT Total: 31.02

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 35 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 13 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10228 - LORE BRIAN & LORI

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

1,000.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 1,000.00

Vendor 10228 - LORE BRIAN & LORI Total: 1,000.00

Vendor: 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

19,206.25STREET PROJECTSPROF.SERVICES - AVE B OVERLAY

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 19,206.25

Vendor 00242 - M.C. SCHAFF & ASSOCIATES, INC Total: 19,206.25

Vendor: 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

134.79EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEGRAB HANDLES FOR SWEEPER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 134.79

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

103.44EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 103.44

Vendor 09760 - MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT INC Total: 238.23

Vendor: 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

472.08DISABILITY INSURANCEINSURANCE

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 472.08

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

591.24LIFE INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

751.01DIS INC INS EE PAYABLEINSURANCE

723.48LIFE INS ER PAYABLEINSURANCE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,065.73

Vendor 08190 - MADISON NATIONAL LIFE  Total: 2,537.81

Vendor: 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

300.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDECALS FOR DUMPSTERS

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 300.00

Vendor 05099 - MARKETING CONSULTANTS Total: 300.00

Vendor: 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

34.95DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 34.95

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

31.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESWELD. SUPP - LINER

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 31.25

Vendor 08317 - MATHESON TRI-GAS INC Total: 66.20

Vendor: 07628 - MENARDS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

67.36DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFUEL CANS FOR DRIP TORCH FU…

22.92GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

14.31GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGOUND MAINT PARK

29.68DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP ADM

40.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

26.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 201.29

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

7.46DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - AERO, 100W BULB

55.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - SANIT., SANIT. SPRAY

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 62.48

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 36 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 14 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

11.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 11.47

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

8.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPUTTY KNIFE SET

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 8.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

67.34DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 67.34

Fund: 641 - WATER

16.02DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP WTR

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 16.02

Vendor 07628 - MENARDS, INC Total: 367.59

Vendor: 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

677.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEGARAGE DOOR REPLACE PANEL…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 677.75

Vendor 07253 - MICHAEL B KEMBEL Total: 677.75

Vendor: 00552 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

62.40SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 62.40

Vendor 00552 - MIDLANDS NEWSPAPERS, INC Total: 62.40

Vendor: 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

54.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 189.00

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

657.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - AUGUST 2021

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 657.55

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

657.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - AUGUST 2021

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 657.55

Fund: 641 - WATER

657.55CONTRACTUAL SERVICESUB PROCESSING - AUGUST 2021

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 657.55

Vendor 07938 - MIDWEST CONNECT, LLC Total: 2,161.65

Vendor: 00278 - MONUMENT CAR WASH INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

19.60VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 19.60

Fund: 641 - WATER

34.58VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEHICLE MAINT

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 34.58

Vendor 00278 - MONUMENT CAR WASH INC Total: 54.18

Vendor: 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

39.99CONTRACTUAL SERVICESIMAGESILO - AUG 2021

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.99

Vendor 02569 - MUNIMETRIX SYSTEMS CORP Total: 39.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 37 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 15 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 02089 - NATIONAL ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10.00

Vendor 02089 - NATIONAL ARBOR DAY FOUNDATION Total: 10.00

Vendor: 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

1,315.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

1,315.10CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYNE CHILD SUPPORT PYBLE

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 2,630.20

Vendor 04082 - NE CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER Total: 2,630.20

Vendor: 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

2,629.25SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 2,629.25

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

165.99SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 165.99

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

15,074.80SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 15,074.80

Fund: 641 - WATER

12,985.00SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 12,985.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

692.68SALES TAX PAYABLESALES TAX

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 692.68

Vendor 00797 - NE DEPT OF REVENUE Total: 31,547.72

Vendor: 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

447.68BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

447.68BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

235.13BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

235.12BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

1,404.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

712.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

712.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

-235.13BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

-235.12BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,724.36

Vendor 00402 - NEBRASKA MACHINERY CO Total: 3,724.36

Vendor: 09359 - NEBRASKA PRINTWORKS, LLC

Fund: 641 - WATER

360.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

982.85CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

504.62DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 1,847.50

Vendor 09359 - NEBRASKA PRINTWORKS, LLC Total: 1,847.50

Vendor: 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

154.16ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

11,611.51ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 11,765.67

Fund: 641 - WATER

8,094.48ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 38 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 16 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

4,507.05ELECTRIC POWERELECTRICITY

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 12,601.53

Vendor 00578 - NEBRASKA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 24,367.20

Vendor: 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

100.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

240.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 340.00

Vendor 00632 - NEBRASKA RURAL RADIO ASSOCIATION Total: 340.00

Vendor: 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

112.14DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESGPS SERVICE

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 112.14

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

92.95CONTRACTUAL SERVICESGPS SERVICES FOR FLEET

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 92.95

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

48.57CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 48.57

Fund: 641 - WATER

32.38CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 32.38

Vendor 09409 - NETWORKFLEET, INC Total: 286.04

Vendor: 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

24.15GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

15.14GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 39.29

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

47.25DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

75.09DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 122.34

Vendor 00139 - NORTHWEST PIPE FITTINGS, INC. OF SCOTTSBLUFF Total: 161.63

Vendor: 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

385.72SUBSCRIPTIONSSbscrp.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 385.72

Vendor 01757 - OCLC ONLINE COMPUTER LIBRARY CENTER, INC Total: 385.72

Vendor: 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

43.66CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 43.66

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

43.66CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 43.66

Fund: 641 - WATER

43.66CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 43.66

Vendor 08840 - ONE CALL CONCEPTS, INC Total: 130.98

Vendor: 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

49.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

49.50BUILDING MAINTENANCEBLDG MAINT-PD

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 39 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 17 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

4,312.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,411.00

Vendor 00285 - OREGON TRAIL PLUMBING, HEATING & COOLING INC Total: 4,411.00

Vendor: 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

105.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL SVC

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 105.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

80.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

44.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

60.00SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 264.00

Vendor 00487 - PANHANDLE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC Total: 369.00

Vendor: 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

5,383.65CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 5,383.65

Vendor 00017 - PANHANDLE HUMANE SOCIETY Total: 5,383.65

Vendor: 09119 - PEACEFUL PRAIRIE NURSERY, INC

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

2,742.92DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 2,742.92

Vendor 09119 - PEACEFUL PRAIRIE NURSERY, INC Total: 2,742.92

Vendor: 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,544.80COMMUNITY PROGRAMMINGECON.DEV - SCOTTSBLUFF BRA…

-386.28CONCESSION SUPPLIESCONCESSIONS REC

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,158.52

Vendor 01060 - PEPSI COLA OF WESTERN NEBRASKA, LLC Total: 3,158.52

Vendor: 10203 - PIVO, INC.

Fund: 321 - TIF PROJECTS

6,580.05DEBT SVC (INT) - TIFTIF - HIGH PLAINS BUD.REDEV. …

Fund 321 - TIF PROJECTS Total: 6,580.05

Vendor 10203 - PIVO, INC. Total: 6,580.05

Vendor: 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

10,298.36HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCT

10,298.36HSA EE PAYABLEHEALTH SAVINGS ACCT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 20,596.72

Vendor 01276 - PLATTE VALLEY BANK Total: 20,596.72

Vendor: 00796 - POWERPLAN

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

4,627.36EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEREPAIRS TO UNIT #865

-119.31EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCERETURN FUEL FILTER

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 4,508.05

Vendor 00796 - POWERPLAN Total: 4,508.05

Vendor: 00471 - PRO OVERHEAD DOOR

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

109.75BUILDING MAINTENANCEPIN ON OVERHEAD DOOR COM…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 109.75

Vendor 00471 - PRO OVERHEAD DOOR  Total: 109.75

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 40 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 18 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10263 - PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY, LLC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

1,995.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCELEADERSHIP TRAINING

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 1,995.00

Vendor 10263 - PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ACADEMY, LLC Total: 1,995.00

Vendor: 00075 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

119.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT ADM

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 119.00

Vendor 00075 - PROTEX CENTRAL, INC. Total: 119.00

Vendor: 09251 - PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

595.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 595.00

Vendor 09251 - PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING COUNCIL Total: 595.00

Vendor: 07838 - QUADIENT LEASING USA INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

219.56RENT-MACHINESRENT-MACH - PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 219.56

Vendor 07838 - QUADIENT LEASING USA INC Total: 219.56

Vendor: 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

125.01DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 125.01

Vendor 00266 - QUILL CORPORATION Total: 125.01

Vendor: 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO.

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

606.45DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

242.58DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 849.03

Vendor 01502 - REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY CO. Total: 849.03

Vendor: 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC

Fund: 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE

983.50FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

8,857.71CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

805.40FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

13,593.55CLAIMS EXPENSECLAIMS

43,543.24PREMIUM EXPENSEHEALTH INS. PREM - SEPT. 2021

1,530.00FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSESFLEX FUNDING

Fund 812 - HEALTH INSURANCE Total: 69,313.40

Vendor 04089 - REGIONAL CARE INC Total: 69,313.40

Vendor: 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

16.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL

10.00MISCELLANEOUSQUITCLAIM DEED

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 66.00

Vendor 00798 - REGISTER OF DEEDS Total: 66.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 41 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 19 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT

Fund: 641 - WATER

3,105.45ELECTRIC POWERELECTRIC POWER

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 3,105.45

Vendor 00366 - ROOSEVELT PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT Total: 3,105.45

Vendor: 00026 - S M E C

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

150.27SMEC EE PAYABLEEMP DEDUCTION

150.27SMEC EE PAYABLEEMPLOYEE DEDUCTION

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 300.54

Vendor 00026 - S M E C Total: 300.54

Vendor: 08970 - SAFARILAND,LLC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

895.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 895.00

Vendor 08970 - SAFARILAND,LLC Total: 895.00

Vendor: 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.24EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

51.70EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

300.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 371.94

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

82.14EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCETRIMMER HEADS FOR WEED EA…

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 82.14

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

27.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 27.38

Vendor 00257 - SANDBERG IMPLEMENT, INC Total: 481.46

Vendor: 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

280.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

280.00FIRE UNION DUES EE PAYFIRE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 560.00

Vendor 02531 - SCB FIREFIGHTERS UNION LOCAL 1454 Total: 560.00

Vendor: 09759 - SCOTTIES POTTIES INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

475.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 475.00

Vendor 09759 - SCOTTIES POTTIES INC Total: 475.00

Vendor: 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

323.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 323.00

Vendor 00852 - SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY COURT Total: 323.00

Vendor: 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

82.37VEHICLE MAINTENANCEUNIT 2 PREVENTATIVE MAINTE…

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 82.37

Vendor 00704 - SCOTTSBLUFF MOTOR CO, INC Total: 82.37

Vendor: 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

936.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 42 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 20 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

936.00POL UNION DUES EE PAYPOLICE EE DUES

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,872.00

Vendor 00273 - SCOTTSBLUFF POLICE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION Total: 1,872.00

Vendor: 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

61.80DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 61.80

Vendor 00108 - SCOTTSBLUFF WINSUPPLY COMPANY  Total: 61.80

Vendor: 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

75.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF ED

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 75.00

Vendor 00759 - SCOTTSBLUFF/GERING CHAMBER OF COMMERCE Total: 75.00

Vendor: 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

20.36LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

22.72LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

34.52LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

28.62LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

34.52LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

25.08LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

38.06LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

9.00LEGAL FEESLEGAL FEES-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 257.88

Vendor 00684 - SHERIFF'S OFFICE Total: 257.88

Vendor: 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

546.15EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBRUSH KITS FOR GRINDLAZR

-262.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEBRUSH KIT FOR GRINDLAZR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 284.15

Vendor 00786 - SHERWIN WILLIAMS  Total: 284.15

Vendor: 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

973.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

383.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

891.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

399.75STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,003.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

590.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

1,230.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

205.12STREET REPAIR SUPPLIESRECYCLED BASE GRAVEL

380.92STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

235.92STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

914.50STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

120,602.98STREET PROJECTS3RD PAYMENT - AVE B ASPHALT…

580.00STREET MAINTENANCECONCRETE FOR STREET REPAIR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 128,390.19

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

56.08DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 56.08

Vendor 01031 - SIMON CONTRACTORS Total: 128,446.27

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 43 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 21 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

311.50EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

239.00EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

4,300.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGRUND MAINT PARK

136.20EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEquip. Main.

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,986.70

Vendor 00513 - SNELL SERVICES INC. Total: 4,986.70

Vendor: 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

3,597.02COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTFACADE IMPROVEMENT GRANT

2,900.00COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTFACADE IMPROVEMENT GRANT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 6,497.02

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

3,843.00DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESCAMERAS AND SERVICES FOR C…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 3,843.00

Vendor 09663 - SOUNDSLEEPER SECURITY INC. Total: 10,340.02

Vendor: 02275 - STANARD & ASSOCIATES INC.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

83.00RECRUITMENTRECRUITMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 83.00

Vendor 02275 - STANARD & ASSOCIATES INC. Total: 83.00

Vendor: 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB

Fund: 641 - WATER

817.30SAMPLESSAMPLES

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 817.30

Vendor 00054 - STATE HEALTH LAB Total: 817.30

Vendor: 01235 - STATE OF NE.

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

735.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCONTRACTUAL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 735.00

Vendor 01235 - STATE OF NE. Total: 735.00

Vendor: 05814 - SUPERIOR SIGNALS, INC

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

411.55VEHICLE MAINTENANCELED ARROW LIGHT FOR PICKUP

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 411.55

Vendor 05814 - SUPERIOR SIGNALS, INC Total: 411.55

Vendor: 10271 - TANGLED TUMBLEWEED

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

10,000.00COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENTFACADE IMPROVEMENT GRANT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 10,000.00

Vendor 10271 - TANGLED TUMBLEWEED Total: 10,000.00

Vendor: 00677 - TERRY D SCOTT

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

248.29EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 248.29

Vendor 00677 - TERRY D SCOTT Total: 248.29

Vendor: 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

135.50INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSESINVEST SUPPL-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 135.50

Vendor 01325 - THE PEAVEY CORP Total: 135.50

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 44 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 22 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10275 - TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

146.37EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEEQUIP MAINT-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 146.37

Vendor 10275 - TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP Total: 146.37

Vendor: 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

343.53DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESHIDTA CAR LEASE

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 343.53

Vendor 08002 - TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORPORATION Total: 343.53

Vendor: 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEE - UB ONLINE 9/1/21 - 9/30/…

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 116.00

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEE - UB ONLINE 9/1/21 - 9/30/…

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 116.00

Fund: 641 - WATER

116.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESFEE - UB ONLINE 9/1/21 - 9/30/…

Fund 641 - WATER Total: 116.00

Vendor 08821 - TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC Total: 348.00

Vendor: 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

7,846.24REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,479.83REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,140.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,455.54DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

533.77DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,667.38RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,004.80RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

5,247.94RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,757.85RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,798.80REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

7,435.09REGULAR RETIRE EE PAYRETIREMENT

542.77DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

2,458.54DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

1,140.00DEFERRED COMP EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,079.83RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

2,704.91RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLERETIREMENT

6,571.50RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

5,913.67RETIRE POLICE EE PAYRETIREMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 77,778.46

Vendor 09865 - UNION BANK & TRUST Total: 77,778.46

Vendor: 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING

Fund: 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

46.00CONTRACTUAL SERVICESCO2 TANK RENTAL

Fund 621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Total: 46.00

Vendor 09840 - UNITED STATES WELDING Total: 46.00

Vendor: 08828 - US BANK

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

79.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESPLUMBING AND MECHANICAL …

542.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP PARK

87.13DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESFUNDAMENTALS OF FIREFIGHT…

36.00PUBLICATIONSPUBLICATIONS-PD

8.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

41.19DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP FB PARK DEPT

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 45 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 23 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

261.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIP DS

30.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPPL-PD

1,118.52SCHOOL & CONFERENCEHOTEL FOR FDIC - HOUSTOUN

250.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCEEXAM REGISTRATION FEE - MU…

100.00MEMBERSHIPSINTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION …

15.99AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESA/V

456.66AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIESA/V

156.15VEHICLE MAINTENANCEVEH MAINT-PD

82.48DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESMEDICAL SUPPLIES- IGEL RESCU…

9.95JANITORIAL SUPPLIESJan. Sup.

330.48SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

192.47DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESADOBE PRO FOR FIRE ADMINIS…

119.50DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESLIFEPAK 500 AED BATTERY

7.00POSTAGECERTIFIED/RETURN RECIEPT FIR…

46.38DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESBACKGROUND CHECK FOR EMT …

-42.48SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

218.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESACROBAT PRO DC (DS,GIS,FINA…

218.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESACROBAT PRO DC (DS,GIS,FINA…

40.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS-PD

40.00MEMBERSHIPSMEMBERSHIPS-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 4,447.17

Fund: 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY

474.71EQUIPMENTDOCKING STATION FOR TABLET-…

Fund 218 - PUBLIC SAFETY Total: 474.71

Fund: 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

130.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF ED

175.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL AND CONF ED

109.95SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF ED

43.96SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOL & CONF ED

Fund 224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Total: 458.91

Fund: 631 - WASTEWATER

305.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF

Fund 631 - WASTEWATER Total: 305.00

Fund: 661 - STORMWATER

127.99DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUP

Fund 661 - STORMWATER Total: 127.99

Fund: 721 - GIS SERVICES

218.15DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESACROBAT PRO DC (DS,GIS,FINA…

Fund 721 - GIS SERVICES Total: 218.15

Vendor 08828 - US BANK Total: 6,031.93

Vendor: 00022 - WALMART

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

47.98DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

177.97DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDep. Sup.

10.72RECRUITMENTRECRUITMENT

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 236.67

Fund: 212 - TRANSPORTATION

7.88DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESSUPP - WALL MCR

Fund 212 - TRANSPORTATION Total: 7.88

Vendor 00022 - WALMART Total: 244.55

Vendor: 01367 - WASSON, BRIAN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

189.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 189.00

Vendor 01367 - WASSON, BRIAN Total: 189.00

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 46 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 24 of 28

AmountAccount NameDescription (Payable)

Vendor: 10004 - WEITZEL JOHN

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

50.00SCHOOL & CONFERENCESCHOOLS & CONF-PD

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 50.00

Vendor 10004 - WEITZEL JOHN Total: 50.00

Vendor: 10295 - WEITZEL WILBUR

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

300.00MISCELLANEOUSQUITCLAIM DEED WEITZL

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 300.00

Vendor 10295 - WEITZEL WILBUR Total: 300.00

Vendor: 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

96.47WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

96.47WAGE ATTACHMENT EE PAYWAGE ATTACHMENT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 192.94

Vendor 03674 - WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. Total: 192.94

Vendor: 00268 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

402.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

570.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

804.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

2,010.00GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 3,786.00

Vendor 00268 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 3,786.00

Vendor: 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY

Fund: 111 - GENERAL

441.30GROUNDS MAINTENANCEGROUND MAINT PARK

Fund 111 - GENERAL Total: 441.30

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

8.03DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 8.03

Vendor 06089 - WESTERN COOPERATIVE COMPANY Total: 449.33

Vendor: 10270 - WOLF LOIS

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

700.00MISCELLANEOUSQUITCLAIM DEED WOLF

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 700.00

Vendor 10270 - WOLF LOIS Total: 700.00

Vendor: 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

738.08CHILD SUPPORT EE PAYCHILD SUPPORT

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 1,476.16

Vendor 03709 - WYOMING CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT Total: 1,476.16

Vendor: 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC

Fund: 213 - CEMETERY

57.54DEPARTMENT SUPPLIESDEPT SUPP CEM

Fund 213 - CEMETERY Total: 57.54

Vendor 07239 - WYOMING FIRST AID & SAFETY SUPPLY, LLC Total: 57.54

Vendor: 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE

Fund: 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL

765.00YMCA PAY EEYMCA

Fund 713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL Total: 765.00

Vendor 02057 - YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NE Total: 765.00

Grand Total: 718,020.73

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 47 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 25 of 28

Report Summary

Fund Summary

 Payment AmountFund Expense Amount

111 - GENERAL 3,101.3395,957.43

212 - TRANSPORTATION 0.00170,259.94

213 - CEMETERY 0.002,938.39

215 - SPECIAL PROJECTS 0.005,311.35

218 - PUBLIC SAFETY 0.002,322.43

223 - KENO 0.0077.00

224 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.001,144.65

321 - TIF PROJECTS 0.006,580.05

621 - ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 165.9919,137.36

631 - WASTEWATER 15,074.8069,834.38

641 - WATER 12,985.0038,643.19

661 - STORMWATER 692.683,950.21

713 - CASH & INVESTMENT POOL 232,028.46232,028.46

721 - GIS SERVICES 0.00456.39

725 - CENTRAL GARAGE 0.0066.10

812 - HEALTH INSURANCE 25,770.1669,313.40

289,818.42Grand Total: 718,020.73

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 2,629.252,629.25

111-51281-142 DISABILITY INSURANCE 472.08472.08

111-52111-111 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00428.44

111-52111-114 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.009.99

111-52111-121 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00218.15

111-52111-141 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00880.00

111-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00285.01

111-52111-151 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.005,042.11

111-52111-171 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,195.03

111-52111-172 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0059.30

111-52114-172 CONCESSION SUPPLIES 0.00-386.28

111-52121-151 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00213.10

111-52121-171 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 0.00690.39

111-52163-142 INVESTIGATIVE EXPENSES 0.00135.50

111-52211-142 PUBLICATIONS 0.0036.00

111-52221-151 AUDIOVISUAL SUPPLIES 0.001,317.52

111-52222-151 COLLECTIONS 0.00814.16

111-52225-151 SUBSCRIPTIONS 0.00502.70

111-52311-121 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00261.00

111-52311-141 MEMBERSHIPS 0.00100.00

111-52311-142 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0080.00

111-52311-171 MEMBERSHIPS 0.0010.00

111-52411-112 POSTAGE 0.0022.74

111-52411-141 POSTAGE 0.007.00

111-53111-115 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0039.99

111-53111-116 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,298.00

111-53111-121 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.006,060.00

111-53111-142 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.007,572.65

111-53111-151 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00265.00

111-53111-171 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,700.00

111-53121-142 CONSULTING SERVICES 0.00160.00

111-53211-142 LEGAL FEES 0.00600.88

111-53421-141 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,901.43

111-53421-142 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.001,522.67

111-53421-171 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00244.25

111-53441-111 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,523.00

111-53441-142 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00450.56

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 48 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 26 of 28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

111-53441-151 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.002,048.30

111-53441-171 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,110.69

111-53441-172 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.004,312.00

111-53451-141 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.005,818.41

111-53451-142 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00246.95

111-53471-171 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 0.008,668.40

111-53521-111 HEATING FUEL 0.0033.48

111-53521-141 HEATING FUEL 0.0039.62

111-53521-142 HEATING FUEL 0.0069.88

111-53521-151 HEATING FUEL 0.0070.30

111-53521-171 HEATING FUEL 0.0033.17

111-53521-172 HEATING FUEL 0.00602.41

111-53561-111 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00251.88

111-53561-112 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0072.58

111-53561-114 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0039.43

111-53561-115 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0040.27

111-53561-116 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00160.00

111-53561-121 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00169.18

111-53561-141 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00341.83

111-53561-142 PHONE & INTERNET 0.002,741.97

111-53561-151 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00445.43

111-53561-171 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00238.10

111-53561-172 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0029.41

111-53631-142 RENT-MACHINES 0.00219.56

111-53711-114 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00600.00

111-53711-141 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,368.52

111-53711-142 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.002,247.98

111-53751-114 COMMUNITY DEVELOPM… 0.0020,031.52

111-53752-114 COMMUNITY PROGRAMM… 0.003,544.80

111-53811-114 BONDING 0.00875.00

111-53821-171 PROP & EQUIP INSURANCE 0.0031.02

111-53913-112 RECRUITMENT 0.0093.72

212-52111-212 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.004,720.33

212-52171-212 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 0.008,561.44

212-53111-111 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0054.09

212-53111-212 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0043.66

212-53441-212 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.003,206.61

212-53451-212 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.002,346.20

212-53491-212 STREET MAINTENANCE 0.008,329.59

212-53521-212 HEATING FUEL 0.00128.34

212-53561-212 PHONE & INTERNET 0.001,065.45

212-53711-212 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.001,995.00

212-54322-212 STREET PROJECTS 0.00139,809.23

213-52111-213 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,243.20

213-52999-213 MISCELLANEOUS 0.001,410.00

213-53211-213 LEGAL FEES 0.0056.00

213-53441-213 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.00153.27

213-53561-213 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0075.92

215-52931-111 INSURED REPAIRS/REPLA… 0.005,311.35

218-52111-142 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.001,847.72

218-54411-141 EQUIPMENT 0.00474.71

223-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0077.00

224-52111-113 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00449.99

224-53111-113 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.0050.99

224-53561-113 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00109.76

224-53711-113 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00533.91

321-57222-111 DEBT SVC (INT) - TIF 0.006,580.05

621-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 165.99165.99

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 49 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 27 of 28

Account Summary

 Payment AmountAccount Number Account Name Expense Amount

621-52111-621 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.005,864.67

621-53111-621 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00966.59

621-53421-621 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00109.75

621-53441-621 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.004,905.34

621-53451-621 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.006,830.54

621-53521-621 HEATING FUEL 0.0043.10

621-53561-621 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00251.38

631-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 15,074.8015,074.80

631-52111-631 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.0094.72

631-53111-631 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.001,121.87

631-53441-631 EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN… 0.001,903.18

631-53451-631 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0019.60

631-53461-631 FACILITY REPAIRS 0.0020,486.00

631-53531-631 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0011,765.67

631-53561-631 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00192.06

631-53711-631 SCHOOL & CONFERENCE 0.00305.00

631-54411-631 EQUIPMENT 0.0018,871.48

641-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 12,985.0012,985.00

641-52111-641 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00918.71

641-52117-641 SAMPLES 0.001,243.30

641-52411-641 POSTAGE 0.00544.24

641-52611-641 CHEMICALS 0.004,799.77

641-53111-641 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.002,102.53

641-53451-641 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.0034.58

641-53521-641 HEATING FUEL 0.00124.67

641-53531-641 ELECTRIC POWER 0.0015,706.98

641-53561-641 PHONE & INTERNET 0.00183.41

661-21311 SALES TAX PAYABLE 692.68692.68

661-52111-661 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.002,881.90

661-53111-661 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00340.00

661-53561-661 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.63

713-21512 MEDICARE W/H EE PAYAB… 15,947.9815,947.98

713-21513 FICA W/H EE PAYABLE 58,504.3258,504.32

713-21514 FED W/H EE PAYABLE 49,282.7149,282.71

713-21517 POL UNION DUES EE PAY 1,872.001,872.00

713-21518 FIRE UNION DUES EE PAY 560.00560.00

713-21523 LIFE INS EE PAYABLE 646.94646.94

713-21524 SMEC EE PAYABLE 300.54300.54

713-21527 WAGE ATTACHMENT EE … 192.94192.94

713-21528 REGULAR RETIRE EE PAY 30,559.9630,559.96

713-21529 DEFERRED COMP EE PAY 8,270.628,270.62

713-21531 RETIRE FIRE EE PAYABLE 15,456.9215,456.92

713-21533 RETIRE POLICE EE PAY 23,490.9623,490.96

713-21534 DIS INC INS EE PAYABLE 751.01751.01

713-21539 CHILD SUPPORT EE PAY 4,106.364,106.36

713-21540 YMCA PAY EE 765.00765.00

713-21541 HSA EE PAYABLE 20,596.7220,596.72

713-21723 LIFE INS ER PAYABLE 723.48723.48

721-52111-721 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES 0.00410.14

721-53561-721 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0046.25

725-53521-725 HEATING FUEL 0.0030.25

725-53561-725 PHONE & INTERNET 0.0035.85

812-53861-112 PREMIUM EXPENSE 0.0043,543.24

812-53862-112 CLAIMS EXPENSE 22,451.2622,451.26

812-53863-112 FLEXIBLE BENFT EXPENSES 3,318.903,318.90

Grand Total: 289,818.42718,020.73

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 50 / 196



Expense Approval Report   Post Dates: 8/17/2021 - 9/7/2021

9/3/2021 7:57:14 AM Page 28 of 28

Project Account Summary

 Payment AmountProject Account Key Expense Amount

**None** 289,818.42702,528.27

2118652931 0.005,311.35

21852111142 0.00343.53

3122457222 0.006,580.05

6002052111 0.002,881.90

6002053111 0.00340.00

6002053561 0.0035.63

Grand Total: 289,818.42718,020.73

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 51 / 196



 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 52 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.1

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. 
for authorizing the final tax request for the 2021-2022 year at a  
different amount than the prior year request and discuss and 
consider action on a Resolution setting the request.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 53 / 196



 RESOLUTION NO.  _______ 

 

 

WHEREAS, Nebraska Revised Statute 77-1601.02 provides that the Governing Body of the City 

of Scottsbluff passes by a majority vote a resolution or ordinance setting the tax request: and 

 

WHEREAS, a special public hearing was held as required by law to hear and consider comments 

concerning the property tax request;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Governing Body of the City of Scottsbluff, resolves that: 

 

1. The 2021-2022 property tax request for non-bond purposes be set at $1,086,493.00. 

 

2. The 2021-2022 property tax request for bond purposes be set at $986,015.00. 

 

3. The total assessed value of property differs from last year’s total assessed value by 2%. 

 

4. The tax rate which would levy the same amount of property taxes as last year, when 

multiplied by the new total assessed value of property, would be $.211675 per $100 of 

assessed value. 

 

5. The City of Scottsbluff proposes to adopt a property tax request that will cause its tax rate 

to be $.2160 per $100 of assessed value. 

 

6. Based on the proposed property tax request and changes in other revenue, the total 

operating budget of the City of Scottsbluff will be less than last year’s by 2%. 

 

7. The 2021-2022 property tax request for the City of Scottsbluff Off Street Parking District 

be set at $54,100.00. 

 

8. The total assessed value of property differs from last year’s total assessed value by 6%. 

 

9. The tax rate which would levy the same amount of property taxes as last year, when 

multiplied by the new total assessed value of property, would be $.160001 per $100 of 

assessed value. 

 

10. The City of Scottsbluff proposes to adopt a property tax request that will cause its tax rate 

to be $.160001 per $100 of assessed value. 

 

11. Based on the proposed property tax request and changes in other revenue, the total 

operating budget of the City of Scottsbluff will be less than last year’s by 37%. 

 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 54 / 196



12.  A copy of this resolution be certified and forwarded to the County Clerk on or before 

October 13, 2021. 

 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ____ day of _____________, 2021. 

 

 

  ________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk  (seal) 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 55 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.2

Council to conduct a public hearing set for this date at 6:00 p.m. to  
consider a Class I Liquor License for San Pedro JC, LLC d/b/a 
San Pedro Mexican Restaurant, 23 West 27th Street, Scottsbluff, 
NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 56 / 196



Rev 3/1/99CClerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
 

Item No.  
 

For meeting of:  September 7, 2021 

 

AGENDA TITLE:   Council to hold a public hearing as advertised for this date at 6:00 p.m. for a 
Class I Liquor License for San Pedro JC, LLC d/b/a San Pedro Mexican Restaurant, 23 West 
27th Street, Scottsbluff, NE 

 SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Administration 

 

PRESENTATION BY:  Applicant 
 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  

 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing and consider a recommendation to 
the Nebraska Liquor Commission either approving or denying said application. 
  

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract  Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify)   Application, Memorandums, Exhibits 
 

Exhibit #1 – Application of San Pedro JC, LLC d/b/a San Pedro Mexican Restaurant. 
 Exhibit #2 – City Council Check List for Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 Cum Supp 2016 
 Exhibit #3 – Written Statement of Police Chief 
 Exhibit #4 – Written Statement of City Clerk 
 Exhibit #5 – Written Statement of Development Services 
 
 

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes    No    Further Instructions    

 
Karla Montelongo 
1013 Schmid Drive 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                                 City Manager 
 
  
 
 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 57 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 58 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 59 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 60 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 61 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 62 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 63 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 64 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 65 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 66 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 67 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 68 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 69 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 70 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 71 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 72 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 73 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 74 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 75 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 76 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 77 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 78 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 79 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 80 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 81 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 82 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 83 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 84 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 85 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 86 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 87 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 88 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 89 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 90 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 91 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 92 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 93 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 94 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 95 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 96 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 97 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 98 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 99 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 100 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 101 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 102 / 196



EXHIBIT #2 E 

 

CHECK LIST 
 

Neb. Rev. Stat. §53-132 (Reissue 2016) 
 

 

 

Council should determine the propensity of whether or not to grant the liquor license that has been requested.  In that 

regard, suitability and fitness and the following four criteria are most important: 

 

(2)(a) Applicant is fit, willing and able to provide the service proposed. 

 

(2)(b) Applicant can conform to all laws. 

 

(2)(c) Applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over the licensed premises 

will be sufficient to ensure conformance with law. 

 

(2)(d) Issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public convenience and necessity. 

 

 

In making its determination Council may also consider as the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission will consider, 

the following.  The Council should not base its recommendation on any of the following criteria, but may chose to 

comment to the Commission about one or more of the criteria: 

 

(3)(b) Citizen’s protest. 

 

(3)(c) Existing population/growth. 

 

(3)(d) The nature of the neighborhood around the location. 

 

(3)(e) Existence of other licenses. 

 

(3)(f) Existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic in the vicinity. 

 

(3)(g) Adequacy of existing law enforcement. 

 

(3)(h) Zoning restrictions. 

 

(3)(i) Sanitary conditions. 

 

(3)(j) Whether the type of business or activity proposed will be consistent with the public interest. 

 

________________________________________________________________________________ 

*OTHER COUNCIL CONCERNS 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 103 / 196



1 

           Exhibit  #3 

 

Memorandum 

To: THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

From: Kevin Spencer, Chief of Police 

Date: 8/24/2021 

Re: Application for a Class I Liquor License number I - 124326, San Pedro, JC, LLC, dba: San 

Pedro Mexican Restaurant, 23 West 27
th
 Street Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

AUTHORITY: The Scottsbluff Police Department reports specific information to the City Council 
whenever a liquor license application is presented. The information furnished by the Police Department 
conforms to Chapter 53, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska 1943, and Section 53-132, which 
outlines the factors which the Commission may consider in granting a liquor license.  

COMMENTARY 

53-132: Section 2 

(A) The applicant is fit, willing, and able to properly provide the service proposed within the city 
where the premises described in the application are located: 

I conducted a background investigation on Karla Montelongo to determine Karla's fitness to hold a 
liquor license. Karla Montelongo reported not having any criminal convictions, nor did I find any 
during the background check.  

On Thursday, August 19, 2021, at 1600 hours, the City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders 
Investigatory Board convened to meet with Karla Montelongo to discuss her liquor license 
application. Karla described her experience in the alcohol industry as having worked at San 
Pedro's since 2009 and being involved in management since 2014. Because the Liquor License 
Holders Investigatory Board did not have a quorum, a recommendation to the council was not 
possible.  

The applicant can conform to all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided 
for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act: 

Any operator must adhere to the existing laws while doing business in the community and adhere 
to acceptable business practices.  

Karla explained that she strongly encourages employees to check all customer's identification to 
determine their age. Karla added, the business does have a book provided by the Nebraska State 
Patrol, a born-on calendar, and employees can scan driver's licenses through their register to verify 
a customer's age. Karla told the board that the business does have security cameras that record. 
Karla said that she and her mother conduct the alcohol inventory and ordering. Karla said that all of 
the alcohol overstock is kept in a locked office. Karla advised that she employs four to five servers 
and requires them to attend an alcohol beverage server training. Karla said that any employee 
caught selling alcohol to a minor would be terminated. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 104 / 196



 Page 2 

 

The applicant appears to have the ability and willingness to conform to language within the 
Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(B) The applicant has demonstrated that the type of management and control exercised over 
the licensed premises will be sufficient to ensure that the licensed business can conform to 
all provisions, requirements, rules, and regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor 
Control Act: 

Karla told the board that San Pedro's does not sell any virgin drinks, explaining that it is difficult to 
tell the difference between a virgin drink and an actual alcoholic beverage.  

The business has been in operation since 2009, with Karla involved in management since 2014. 

The applicant appears committed to complying with all provisions, requirements, rules, and 
regulations provided for in the Nebraska Liquor Control Act. 

(C) The issuance of the license is or will be required by the present or future public 
convenience and necessity:  

San Pedro is open seven days a week, 11:00 am to 10:00 pm weekdays, and 11:00 am to 09:00 
pm weekends; food is served during the hours of operation.  

Oversight and accountability will be a priority for the applicants related to the sale of alcoholic 
beverages. 

 

SPECIFIC ISSUES COMMISSION MAY CONSIDER 

(D) The existence of a citizen's protest made in accordance with Section 53-133: 

There have been no known citizen protests of this business. 

(E) The nature of the neighborhood or community of the location of the proposed licensed 
premises: 

The business is at 23 West 27
th
 Street Scottsbluff, NE. It is a restaurant that will attract customers 

at all hours when opened. Its location is easily accessible and convenient for customers. I would 
not anticipate any issues with the site. 

(F) The existence or absence of other retail licenses or bottle club licenses with similar 
privilege within the neighborhood or community of the location or the proposed licensed 
premises. 

There are two businesses in the area with liquor licenses that allow for offsite sales. There are 
other restaurants in the area with liquor licenses. 

(G) The existing motor vehicle and pedestrian traffic flow in the vicinity of the proposed 
licensed premises: 

Although there have been no recent traffic studies regarding motor vehicle traffic of the general 
area, the traffic flow is not of concern at this time, nor is pedestrian traffic. 

 

(H) The adequacy of existing law enforcement: 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 105 / 196



 Page 3 

 

The Scottsbluff Police Department is allowed 33 full-time officers and handled approximately 
17,073 calls for service in 2020. The number of liquor licenses within the jurisdictional boundaries 
of the Police Department, regardless of the class, continues to be a concern to the Police 
Department, and even routine monitoring of their business practices is complex. Compliance 
checks continue to remain a concern to those businesses that sell alcohol to minors. The Nebraska 
State Patrol has assumed liquor law enforcement duties, and their broad jurisdiction generally 
precludes any particular focus in the city. 

(I) Whether the type of business or activity proposed to be operated in conjunction with the 
proposed license is and will be consistent with the public interest: 

The Police Department would reserve making any statement that would indicate that the sale of 
alcohol is consistent with the public interest. 

Adequate staffing and training, as well as close supervision of patrons, are essential. Cooperation 
with the Police Department by management will help to eliminate or diminish potential problems 
with violations. 

 

 

 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 106 / 196



 Page 1 

EXHIBIT IV 

Memo 
 

Date: September 7, 2021 

To: Honorable Mayor McKerrigan and Members of the City Council 

From: Kimberley Wright, City Clerk 

CC: Dustin Rief, City Manager 

Re: San Pedro JC, LLC d/b/a San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   Class I License 124326 

The city clerk is required by ordinance to report specific information to the city council whenever a liquor license 
application hearing is held. 

Following are the existing licenses, their class, address and proximity to other licensed premises: 
 

Class of License 
 
Class A  Beer only, for consumption on premises 
Class B  Beer only, for consumption off premises 
Class C  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on and off premises 
Class D  Alcoholic liquors, including beer, for consumption off premises 
Class I  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises 
Class IB  Alcoholic liquors, for consumption on the premises and beer only for consumption off premises. 
Class L         Craft Brewery (Brew Pub) 
Class W  Wholesale beer 
Class Z          Microdistillery 
Catering  Alcohol permitted by licensee’s retail license, sold or served at events  
  covered by special designated licenses 

 

Class A Licenses 

Restaurants  

Mast Enterprises, Inc. dba Arthur’s Pizza 2203-07 Broadway 
  

Total Class A Licenses  1  

 

Class B Licenses 

Convenience Stores  

  

Total Class B Licenses  0  

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
City Clerk 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 107 / 196



 Page 2 

 

Class C Licenses 

Restaurants  

El Charrito Restaurant & Lounge, Inc . 802 21
st
 Avenue 

Tangled Tumbleweed   1823 Ave. A 
Las VII Americas Tortilleria  1619 East Overland 
Flyover Brewing Company  (Catering) 1824 Broadway 
 

Hotel/Motel 

 

Holiday Inn Express 1821 Frontage Rd. 
  
 

Taverns/Lounges 

 

Hight’s Tavern 20 West 18
th
 Street 

Silver Saddle Lounge    1901-B 21
st
 Ave. 

Shots Bar and Grill   705 East Overland 
Bob’s Garage & Bar  1907 Broadway 
Lucky Keno LLC dba FrontSide 1001 Avenue I 
Racks Sports Bar, LLC  (Catering) 1402 East 20

th
 St.- Suite B 

  

Retail 
Panhandle Cooperative Assn. (Catering) 
Kelley’s Liquor (Catering)  
  

 

Clubs 

 
401 S. Beltline Hwy West 
817 West 27

th
 Street 

 
 

Elks BPO Lodge 1367 (Catering) 1614 1
st
 Avenue 

  

Bowling Alleys  

  
 

TOTAL CLASS C LICENSES             14    

 

  

Class D Licenses 

Grocery Stores  

Safeway of Western Nebraska 601 Broadway 
Panhandle Coop Assn. 3302 Ave. B 

Convenience Stores  

East “O” Watering Hole  503 East Overland 
Scottsbluff Watering Hole 121 W 27

th
 Street 

Big Bats 902 West Overland 
Git N Split 506 West 27

th
 Street 

Cheema’s Gas & Liquor   2002 Avenue I 
Route 26 Mart 1722 E 20

th
 Street 

Maverik Stores Inc.,  920 West 36
th
 St.,  

Walgreens 205 West 27
th
 Street 

Western Travel Terminal 822 South Beltline Hwy W 
Essential Fuel 2319 East Overland 

  

Liquor Stores  

Dermer’s 1311 E Overland Dr. 
Cigarette Chain 323 East Overland 

Discount/Grocery Stores  
Target  (Catering) 1401 Frontage Rd. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 108 / 196



 Page 3 

Wal-Mart Supercenter #867 3322 Avenue I 

TOTAL CLASS D LICENSES             16      

 

CLASS I LICENSES 

Restaurants  

Rosita’s 1205 East Overland 

Applebees 2302 Frontage Rd. 

Chili’s Grill & Bar  826 West 36
th
 St. 

Wonderful House Restaurant 829 Ferdinand Plaza 
Ole, LLC 1901 East 20

th
 Street 

San Pedro Mexican Restaurant   23 West 27
th
 St. 

Sam & Louie’s Pizzeria  (Catering) 1522 Broadway 
16

TH
 Empire 1605 Ave A 

Taco Town 1007 West 27
th
 St. 

Prime Cut 305 West 27
th
 St. 

Goonies Sports Bar & Grill  1802 East 20
th
 Place 

  

  

Hotel/Motel  

Hampton Inn & Suites 301 W Hwy 26 
2627 Lodging dba Fairfield Inn & Suites 902 Wintercreek Dr. 

  
              
                               

TOTAL CLASS I LICENSES     13    

 

 

CLASS IB LICENSES 

 

 

Class L Licenses 
Flyover Brewing Company 1824 Broadway 
  
  

TOTAL CLASS L LICENSES             1  

 

 

Class W Licenses 

Wholesale  

High Plains Budweiser 2810 Ave M 
  

TOTAL CLASS W LICENSES    1  

                                                            

                                                           Class Z Licenses  
Great Plains Distillery (Catering) 213 West Railway St. 

TOTAL CLASS Z LICENSES           1  

  

                  
  

Nightclub  

Marez, LLC d/b/a Oasis 1722 Broadway 

TOTAL CLASS IB LICENSES                1  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 109 / 196



 Page 4 

  

TOTAL LICENSES  

Class A                                          1  
Class B                                          0  
Class C                                        14  
Class D                                        16  
Class I                                          13  
Class IB                                         1  
Class L                                          1  
Class W                                         1 
Class Z                                          1 

TOTAL LICENSES                   48 

 
 

       
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 110 / 196



 Page 1 

Memo       Exhibit #5 
Date: August 13, 2021 

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

From: Staff, Development Services  

CC: Dustin Rief 

Re: Class “I” Liquor License Application 

  San Pedro Mexican Restaurant 
  23 W. 27

th
 St. 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 
 

Action:  

 

The owner of San Pedro Mexican Restaurant has applied for a new liquor license in the name  Karla 
Montelongo.  

The Development Services Department is required by Article 1, Chapter 11 of the Scottsbluff Municipal 
Code to report specific information to the Mayor and City Council whenever a liquor license application 
hearing is held. In accordance with that directive the following information is offered: 

(1)  The property at 23 W. 27
th
 St. is situated in a C-2 (Neighborhood and Retail Commercial) zoning 

district where a restaurant, bar, and or tavern is allowed by right pursuant to the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance, Chapter 25, of the City’s Municipal Code of Ordinances.  

(2)  City off street parking requirements for a restaurant/bar require 1 parking space for every 3 seats.  
The current occupancy load is 148 and there are 79 stalls and 2 handicap spaces. There is more 
parking than required by code. 

(3)  The use of this property is consistent with the surrounding neighborhood, which is generally 
business retail in nature.  All surrounding property is zoned C-2. 

(4)  There are no churches, schools, or other similar institutions within 300 feet of the subject property.   

(5)  The existing population of Scottsbluff is approximately 15,039.  

 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 
DEVELOPMENT 

SERVICES 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 111 / 196



City of Scottsbluff 

Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board 

(Notes Only-Not official meeting - Quorum not present) 

August 19, 2021 - 4:00 p.m. 

 

The City of Scottsbluff Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board met in a regular meeting on 

Thursday, August 19, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, 

Scottsbluff.  A notice of the meeting had been published on August 15, 2021 in the Star Herald, a 

newspaper published and of general circulation in the city. The notice stated the date, hour and place of 

the meeting, that the meeting would be open to the public. That anyone with a disability desiring 

reasonable accommodation to attend the meeting should contact the city clerk’s office, and that an agenda 

of the meeting kept continuously current was available for public inspection at the office of the city clerk 

in City Hall; provided, the committee could modify the agenda at the meeting if it determined that an 

emergency so required.  A similar notice, together with a copy of the agenda, also had been delivered to 

each committee member.   

 

1. Roll Call - The following Board Members were present: Dustin Rief, City Manager; Police Chief 

Kevin Spencer; Kim Wright, City Clerk, Andrea Margheim, Flyover Brewery.  Absent: Russ 

Knight, Dietrich Distributing; Matt Huck, Scottsbluff Public Schools;  Norman Coley, WNCC;  

Kelli Larson, Panhandle Prevention Coalition, Libby Stobel, City Attorney. 

  

2. Open Meeting Act – Acting Chairman Spencer welcomed everyone in attendance and informed 

those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted on the west wall 

for the public’s review. 

 

3. Call Meeting to Order - The meeting was called to order and Clerk Wright recorded the 

proceedings. Due to not having a quorum present no official action will take place. 

 

4. There were no changes to the agenda. 

 

5. Tabled the Minutes of the June 24, 2021 meeting - due to lack of a quorum. 

 

6. New Liquor License application: 

a. Class I Liquor License for San Pedro JC, LLC d/b/a San Pedro Mexican Restaurant, 23 

West 27
th
 Street, Scottsbluff, NE; Karla Montelongo, Manager. 

Ms. Montelongo was present to answer questions from the committee.  Ms. Montelongo 

stated she has done this before many times as she has held a license in the past and is 

currently utilizing a Temporary Operators Permit.  She explained the reason why she has 

to do the application process again is due to paperwork concerning the Limited Liability 

Company.  Her husband, who has since passed away, was the sole member of the 

company. She went on to state at the time the LLC was formed she was a resident and not 

a U.S. citizen and to be able to have a liquor license you needed to be a citizen.  She 

informed the committee that rules have changed and now residents are able to get liquor 

licenses and because of paperwork concerning the LLC, has to apply again. She went on 

to state she purchased the business in 2014 and has much experience in the industry. 

Police Chief Spencer asked the measures they take to prevent underage drinking.  Ms. 

Montelongo stated they card anyone who looks under the age of 50 and they do have an 

old scanner, but unfortunately it does not scan the new licenses.  She added the Liquor 

Commission is looking into helping her get a new one.  In addition she stated they do not 

sell “virgin” drinks anymore and they have a liquor license book as a reference. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 112 / 196



Mr. Spencer asked about security cameras and where the overstock is kept.  Ms. 

Montelongo explained they do have security cameras, but no alarm and the overstock is 

kept in a locked office in the back, adding she and her mother are the only people who 

have keys.  She also stated they have 4-5 employees and the servers are required to take 

the TIPS training offered by the State Patrol.  She also added if one of her employees 

served to a minor they would be terminated. 

Due to a quorum not being present, a recommendation could not be made regarding this 

liquor license application to City Council. 

 

7. New Manager Application: 

  

a) William T Jennings, Manager applicant 2627 Lodging, Inc. d/b/a Fairfield Inn & Suites by 

Marriott, 902 Winter Creek Drive, Scottsbluff, NE; Class I Liquor License. 

 

 Mr. Jennings gave a brief history of his employment with the establishment stating he  

 took over the management position last year.  He explained they do not hold “happy 

 hour” events due to COVID, but they do sell beer, shooters, and Selzers from the 

 Marketplace. 

 

 Police Chief Spencer asked what measures they have in place to prevent underage 

 drinking and what types of aids they have to assist in determining age.  Mr. Jennings 

 Explained they visibly check ID’s of anyone looking under 50 years of age and they have 

 Borne On Calendars to assist them.  He added the employee gets the beverage for the 

 guest as they do not have access to the alcohol and they cannot leave the establishment 

 once purchased.  He informed the committee that they have signs letting guests know  

 that the alcohol needs to stay on the premises.   

 

 Mr. Spencer asked where the alcohol is kept and how many employees work the front 

 desk.  Mr. Jennings stated the alcohol is kept in a locked refrigerator behind the counter 

 and the key is kept in the drawer of the employee who is working the computer.  He   

 added the employee is the only person who has access to the key as they have strict 

 protocol that no one is to use a drawer that is not theirs.  They have five employees who  

 work the front desk and currently four of them have taken the TIPS training.  The fifth 

 employee has just started and will take the training once they have gone through the  

 establishment’s training.  He also explained they have cameras located throughout with 

 one pointing directly at the Marketplace where alcohol is sold.  He also informed the 

 committee that an employee would be fired if they sold to a minor. 

 

 Due to a quorum not being present, a recommendation could not be made regarding this 

 liquor license application to City Council. 

           

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 113 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Pub. Hear.3

Council to discuss and consider action making a recommendation 
to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming Karla 
Montelongo as the Liquor License Manager of San Pedro JC, LLC 
d/b/a San Pedro Mexican Restaurant, 23 West 27th Street, 
Scottsbluff, NE.

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 114 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.1

Council to consider the second reading of the Ordinance adopting 
the budget statement to be termed the annual appropriation bill 
for FY 2021-2022. 

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 115 / 196



 ORDINANCE NO. _________ 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE TO ADOPT THE BUDGET STATEMENT TO BE TERMED 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION BILL; TO APPROPRIATE SUMS FOR 

NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES; TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE AND TO PUBLISH IN PAMPHLET FORM.  

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 
 

1. That after complying with all procedures required by law, the budget presented 

and set forth in the budget statement is approved as the Annual Appropriation Bill for the fiscal 

year beginning October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022. All sums of money contained in 

the budget statement are appropriated for the necessary expenses and liabilities of the City of 

Scottsbluff.  

 

2. The Council determines that it is necessary to exceed the allowable growth for 

restricted funds for the next fiscal year by an additional one percent as permitted under §13-519 

of the Nebraska statutes, and as approved by at least 75% of the Council.  

 

3. A copy of the budget document shall be forwarded as provided by law to the 

Auditor of Public Accounts, State Capitol, Lincoln, Nebraska, and to the County Clerk of Scotts 

Bluff County, Nebraska, for use by the levying authority.  

 

4. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval and publication 

shall be in pamphlet form. 

 

        

PASSED AND APPROVED on _______________, 2021. 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 116 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.2

Council to consider the second reading of the Ordinance updating 
utility user fees, including water and sewer fees, solid waste 
collection and surcharge for stormwater.

Staff Contact: Liz Loutzenhiser, Finance Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 117 / 196



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF AMENDING AND CHANGING 

THE SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FEES AT SECTIONS 6-6-23, 6-6-24, 6-6-26, 6-6-

26.1AND 6-6-27; AMENDING AND CHANGING SEWER USER FEES INCLUDING 

SURCHARGE FOR STORMWATER REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AT 

SECTIONS 6-6-19, 6-6-20, 6-6-22, AMENDING AND CHANGING THE WATER 

SERVICE FEES AT SECTION 6-6-28 ALL IN CHAPTER 6 ARTICLE 6 OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE, REPEALING PRIOR PROVISIONS OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE; 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN 

PAMPHLET FORM. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA. 

Section 1. Section 6-6-19 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“6-6-19. Minimum charge. 

Each user shall pay a sewer service charge in the minimum amount of $47.14 which shall cover the 

first 10,000 gallons of water consumed by the user during the bimonthly billing period as determined 

in Chapter 18. Each user shall pay an additional charge of $3.49 per each 1,000 gallons of water 

consumed in excess of 10,000 gallons during the applicable billing period. Provided, however, 

wholesale users shall pay 92.5% of the charges provided in this paragraph. 

The rates and fees provided for in this section shall be effective with respect to all connections, 

installations and billings after December 31, 2021.” 

Section 2. Section 6-6-20 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“6-6-20. Private water supply. 

With respect to users having a private water supply which is discharged into the City's sanitary 

sewer system, sewer service charges shall be calculated as follows: 

(1) Commercial and industrial users shall meter their water supply at their expense 

and their sanitary sewer use charge shall be based on the quantity of water consumed on the 

premises from all sources. 

(2) Single-family residential users within the city limits shall pay $57.70 per 

bimonthly period. 

(3) Single-family residential users outside the city limits shall pay $96.60 per 

bimonthly period. 

(4) Multi-family residential users shall pay $83.06 per dwelling unit per bimonthly 

period. The rates and fees provided for in this section shall be effective with respect to all 

connections, installations and billings after December 31, 2021.” 

Section 3. Section 6-6-22 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“6-6-22. Surcharge. 

(1) There will be a $4.00 per billing cycle surcharge fee to all residents of the city for stormwater 

regulatory requirements and the use, upkeep and maintenance of the city’s stormwater collection 

system. 

(2) Users who contribute wastewater the strength of which is greater than normal domestic 

sewage shall, in addition to the basic sewer charge, pay a surcharge equal to $0.58 per pound for 

the first ten thousand (10,000) pounds of excess B.O.D. per billing cycle (or up to the limit of 

their contract with the City), and a surcharge of $1.11 for all additional excess B.O.D. per billing 

cycle. A contribution of more than twelve thousand (12,000) pounds of excess B.O.D. per billing 

cycle, in the absence of a contract, shall subject the user to the sanctions and penalties provided 

in this Chapter. Users with a contract who exceed the limits of their contract may also be subject 

to the sanctions and penalties provided in this Chapter. 

(3) Users who contribute wastewater the strength of which is greater than normal domestic 

sewage shall, in addition to the basic sewer charge, pay a surcharge equal to $0.06 per pound of 

excess suspended solids per billing cycle. 

(4) The expression “per billing cycle” as used in this section means the period for which the 

sewer service charge is payable. 

-1-  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 118 / 196



(5) The rates and fees provided in this section shall be effective with respect to connections, 

installations and billings after December 31, 2021.” 

Section 4. Section 6-6-23 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“6-6-23. Residential. 

The minimum bimonthly charges for collection and disposal service to residential units for solid 

waste and the single stream recycling program all of which is contained in approved containers 

shall be as follows, effective for all billings made after December 31, 2021: 

One-family unit (including mobile homes with 

an individual water or sewer connection).  ................................................................ $47.85 

One-family two container unit (including mobile homes with an individual 

water or sewer connection).  .................................................................................... $109.44 

The minimum requirement for one-family two container units is twelve months from 

the date of request for two container service. 

Multifamily structures (including mobile home parks with a single water or 

sewer connection) 

Bimonthly Rate Per Unit 

2 to 4 units .................................................................................................................. $47.85 

5 to 6 units .................................................................................................................. $43.00 

7 to 10 units ................................................................................................................ $40.63 

11 to 16 units .............................................................................................................. $38.24 

17 to 39 units .............................................................................................................. $35.79 

40 to 59 units .............................................................................................................. $33.39 

60 or more units ......................................................................................................... $31.09 

Hotels, motels and rooming houses shall be considered as commercial establishments and shall 

pay charges based on the charges provided for institutional business, commercial and industrial 

establishments as provided in this Chapter. The charges for quantities or services which exceed 

those covered by the minimum charge shall be an amount equal to the reasonable cost of the 

service as determined by the City Manager or the designee of the City Manager. 

The rates and fees provided in this section shall be effective with respect to usage for which 

billings are made after December 31, 2021.” 

Section 5. Section 6-6-24 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“6-6-24. Institutional; business; commercial; industrial. 

(a) The bimonthly charges for collection and disposal of solid waste of institutional, business, 

commercial and industrial establishments, and solid waste in required containers at construction 

sites, shall be based upon the number of approved containers collected per collection. Where an 

establishment has its own water or sewer connection, the fact that it shares a building with 

another establishment, or does not occupy the entire building, shall be of no significance. The 

charge per approved container per collection shall be as follows: 

Each time container Bimonthly minimum 

is emptied 

90 gallon $12.37 $98.96 

1.5 cubic yard $16.50 $131.98 

3.0 cubic yard $31.39 $251.14 
 

The rates and fees provided in this section shall be effective with respect to usage for which 

billings are made after December 31, 2021.” 

Section 6. Section 6-6-26 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: 

“6-6-26. Trees, brush, yard waste; disposition at City disposal sites. 

-2-  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 119 / 196



Every person who shall dispose of trees, brush or yard waste at any disposal site of the City shall, 

effective October 1, 2021, pay the following fee: 

Outside City Commercial/Non-residential yard waste and tree disposal 

Inbound. . . . . . . . . . . . . $25 per ton 

Outside City residential yard waste 

Inbound. . . . . . . . . . . . . $5 per 450 lbs 

Mulch 

Outbound. . . . . . . . . . . $25 per ton 

Compost 

Outbound. . . . . . . . . . . $18 per ton 

Provided, citizens of the City and commercial operators within the City may dispose of yard waste 

from the yard of a residence within the City at any of the City's disposal sites without charge. If the 

tree, brush or yard waste is generated through commercial activities, from a residential or non-

residential site outside the City, then the above set forth charges will be applicable. Citizens or 

commercial operators within the City must have valid identification showing proof of residence inside 

the City or proof acceptable to the City the tree, brush or yard waste is from a residence within the City 

to obtain disposal without charge. For purposes of this section yard waste, brush and tree disposal shall 

mean grass clippings, brush, yard waste and tree material generated from a residence.” 

Section 7. Section 6-6-27.1 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as follows: “6-

6-26.1. Recyclable materials for Non-Residential Customers and Non-Recyclable equipment. 

For residential non-electronic disposal single stream recycling please refer to section 6-6-23. Non-

residential customers recycling electronic equipment and appliances please refer to the program 

specifics set forth below: 

1. Customers recycling electronic waste including but not limited to: computer monitors, 

desk top and laptop computers, electronic mice, printers, fax machines, scanners, 

electronic typewriters, keyboards, computer speakers, servers, hard drives, television sets, 

VCR/DVD/Blue Ray players, home or auto stereo equipment, small electronics, gaming 

equipment and CFL light bulbs and florescent tubes brought in for disposal, shall be 

charged a fee of $.50 per pound for all electronic waste brought in for recycling. 

2. For non-recyclable appliances and electronic equipment, every person including residential 

and non-residential customers, who shall dispose of an appliance or non-recyclable 

electronic equipment at any disposal site of the City shall pay a charge of $26.00 per 

item disposed. 

3. The fee for the Gaylord (cardboard) containers shall be $20.60 per month. 

4. The rates and fees provided in this section shall be effective after October 1, 2021.” 

Section 8. Section 6-6-27 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as 

follows: 

“6-6-27. Special Collections and Additional Containers. 

Upon request, the City may, but is not required to, make special collections of solid waste or 

deliver additional containers for residents having an event. When a special collection is 

made, the charges shall be as follows: 

Residential 90 gallon roll-out trash container ......................................... $12.37 

Residential yard waste container ............................................................. $12.37 

1.5 CY trash container ............................................................................ $16.50 

3.0 CY trash container ............................................................................ $31.40 

Each appliance ........................................................................................ $26.00 

-3-  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 120 / 196



When notified of an event such as a picnic, fund raiser, craft fair, party, collection point 

for recycling or other non-routine event and an additional container is requested, the 

charges shall be as follows: 

90 gallon - $12.37 rental fee per container and $12.37 for dump per container 

1.5 CY - $16.50 rental fee per container and $16.50 for dump per container 

3.0 CY - $31.40 rental fee per container and $31.40 for dump per container 

The charges for the collection of other solid waste shall be based on volume as measured by 

the capacity of a standard ½ ton pickup truck. There shall be a minimum charge of $15.00. If 

the volume of solid waste as estimated by the representative of the Sanitation Department 

exceeds to capacity of a standard ½ ton pickup truck, the charge shall be $35.00 for each 

pickup load. The rates provided for shall become effective on midnight, December 31, 2021.” 

Section 9. Section 6-6-28 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is amended to provide as 

follows: 

“6-6-28. Water service. 
(1) Each user of the City water system located within the City limits shall pay 

charges based on bimonthly consumption as follows: 

Gallons Rate per Thousand Gallons 

Up to 10,000 $2.571 

10,001 to 20,000 $2.092 

20,001 to 60,000 $2.085 

60,001 to 100,000 $2.062 

Over 100,000 $2.043 

Consumption of any part of 1,000 gallons shall be considered as consumption of an 

entire 1,000 gallons for purposes of calculating consumption and the applicable rate(s). 

(2) Each user of the City water system located within the City limits shall pay minimum 
bimonthly charges as follows: 

Water Meter Size Minimum Charge Gallons 

5/8" or 3/4" $25.71 10,000 
1"   $46.63 20,000 

1Y2" $88.30 40,000 

2"   $119.56 55,000 

3"   $191.73 90,000 

4"   $293.94 140,000 

6" $416.37 200,000 

8" $620.27 300,000 
 

Payment of the minimum charge shall constitute payment in full for any quantity of water 

not exceeding the amount shown in the "Gallons" column opposite the applicable 

“Minimum Charge.” In the case of premises as to which the final date for connection of 

the plumbing has been deferred under section 22-1-8, there shall be a bimonthly charge 

for standby fire protection service of $6.00. 

Each user of the City water system located outside of the City limits, except for whole 

sale water use provided by the City pursuant to the terms of an agreement, shall pay the 

following 1.5 times the minimum charges listed above. Provided, whole sale water use 

and sale shall be sold at an agreed upon amount as set by the City Council for charges 

outside the City limits. 

The rates and fees provided for in this section shall be effective with respect to all 

connections, installations, and billings after December 31, 2021.” 

-4-  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 121 / 196



-5-  

Section 10. Existing Sections 6-6-19, 6-6-20, 6-6-22, 6-6-23, 6-6-24, 6-6-26, 6-6-27 and 

6-6-28, of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code are hereby repealed. This Ordinance shall not 

be construed to effect any cause of action, civil or criminal, existing or actions pending, at 

the time this Ordinance becomes effective. 

Section 11. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval as provided 

by law, and publication shall be in pamphlet form. 

PASSED and APPROVED on ___________________ , 2021. 

Mayor 

Attest: 

City Clerk (Seal)  

Approved as to Form: 

Deputy City Attorney 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 122 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Resolut.3

Council to consider the first reading of the Ordinance updating 
parks within the City.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 123 / 196



ORDINANCE NO. ________ 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 15, ARTICLE 1, SECTION 1 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE TO UPDATE 

THE NAMES AND LISTINGS OF PARKS IN THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, 

PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION IN 

PAMPHLET FORM. 

 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

Section 1. Section 15-1-1 of the Scottsbluff Municipal Code is now revised and amended to read 

as follows:  

“15-1-1. Parks; identified. 
(1)  For the purposes of this Municipal Code the following named parks shall be deemed to be 

comprised of the areas owned or controlled by the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska and located at 

the following addresses: 

 

  18
th

 Street Plaza, 18
th

 Street and Broadway 

  23 Club Complex, 2
nd

 Avenue and E. 29
th

 Street 

  Bee Lovell Park, 18
th

 Street and 10
th

 Avenue 

  Centennial Park, 400 East 20
th

 Street 

  Cleveland Field, 1615 West 20
th

 Street 

  Constitution Park, 1809 3
rd

 Avenue 

  Don Park, Railroad Street and Avenue I 

  Donor Plaza, Broadway and South Beltline Highway 

  Dr. Allan C. Landers Memorial Park, 4205 5
th

 Avenue  

  East Overland Park, 1221 East 12
th

 Street 

  Frank Park, 2804 2
nd

 Avenue 

  Fairview Cemetery, 4109 5
th

 Avenue 

  Lacy Park, 240071 Highland Road 

  McCaffree Park, 600 West 15
th

 Street 

  Monument Valley Pathway, Broadway and South Beltline Highway  

      to College Park and East 27
th

 Street   

  Neighbor Park, 9
th

 Avenue and 11
th

 Street 

  Northwood Park, 801 West 31
st
 Street 

  Pioneer Park, 102 27
th

 Street 

  Platte Valley Park, 1222 Circle Drive 

  Riverside Park, 1514 South Beltline West 

  Senior Center, 1502 21
st
 Avenue 

  Terry Carpenter Park, 2902 2
nd

 Avenue 

  Veterans Park, 715 14
th

 Avenue  

  Westmoor Park, 1936 Avenue I  

  This section renumbered by the City Clerk pursuant to § 14-2-9.” 
 

Section 2.  Prior section 15-1-1 is now repealed.  

 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective upon its passage, approval as provided by law 

and publication shall be in pamphlet form. 

       

  

PASSED AND APPROVED on _________________, 2021. 

      

 

       _________________________________ 

         Mayor 

Attest: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 124 / 196



City Clerk     (Seal) 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_____________________________ 

City Attorney 
 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 125 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Subdiv.1

Council to discuss and consider action on the final plat of Lots 7A 
and 7B, Block 1, Quindt Commercial Tracts, a subdivision of Lot 7 
Block 1, Quindt Commercial Tracts, to the City of Scottsbluff and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the Resolution.

Staff Contact: Zachary Glaubius, Planning Administrator

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 126 / 196



City of Scottsbluff - City Council    

Development Services Staff Report - Zachary Glaubius 

Prepared on: September 1, 2021 For Hearing of: September 7, 2021 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 

A. Applicant: Mark & Amy Westphal 

222 E 37th Street 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 

B. Property 

Owner:  Same as Applicant 

 

C. Proposal: Request to replat Block 7, Quindt Commercial Tracts, into two separate lots and add 

an access easement 

 

D. Legal Description: Block 7, Quindt Commercial Tracts (to be replatted as Lots 7A and 7B, Block 1, 

Quindt Commercial Tracts) 

 

E. Location: 2001 E. 20th Street 

 

F. Existing Zoning & Land Use: C-2 Neighborhood and Retail Commercial. This site is currently 

being used as a convenience warehouse facility.  

 

G. Size of Site: Approximately 20,038.00 sq. ft.  

 

H. Size of Future Sites: Lot 7A: Approximately 17,831 sq. ft. | Lot 7B: Approximately 2,140 sq. ft.  

 

II. COMMENTS FROM AUGUST 9, 2021 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS 

A. Planning Commission Member Henry Huber stated he is the real estate agent for the adjoining 

property at 1905 E. 20th Street (the former Pioneer Animal Clinic). Huber stated his client has 

stated vehicles from 2001 E. 20th Street are parking on the client’s property.  

 

III. RELEVANT CASE HISTORY 

A. Site Observations by staff were conducted August 16, 2021 at 3:00 PM, August 17 at 7:00 AM, 

and August 18, 2021 at 9:00 PM. It was observed three to four vehicles were parking on the 

adjoining former Pioneer Animal Hospital Lot. 

B. Code Administrator II Gary Batt and Code Administrator I Sheila Hort conducted an inspection 

of the property at 7:45 AM on August 27, 2021. The inspection verified that workers for drywall 

business storing products at 2001 E. 20th Street were parking on the neighboring property 

located at 1905 E. 20th Street. The inspection found drywall supplies and equipment associated 

with drywall work in the southern bay of the main building.  

C. Development Services issued a certificate of occupancy on July 20, 2021. Fire Marshal Anthony 

Murphy has not issued a Certificate of Occupancy.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 127 / 196



IV. STAFF COMMENTS 

A. The August 27, 2021 inspection confirms inadequate parking is available at the existing 

2001 E. 20th Street. Vehicles are being parked in the right-of-way and neighboring 

property to accommodate utilization of the property. 

B. The August 27, 2021 inspection suggests the south bay is being used as a “a shop for 

building contractor” as equipment associated with drywall work was found in the bay. 

This is not a permitted use in the C-2 Zoning District. 

C. The August 27, 2021 inspection confirms workers are reporting to work at the property 

and it is not being used as a convenience warehouse storage facility as defined in 25-2-

27.1.  

D. It is undetermined the square footage of the building that is being used for general 

commercial use. The parking requirement for general commercial is 1 space per 500 sq. 

ft. gross floor area compared to the warehouse parking requirement of 1 space per 1000 

sq. ft. gross floor area per 25-5-1. 

E. Photograph of vehicles parking on 1905 E. 20th Street from 8-16-2021 observation. 

  

V. STAFF RECCOMENDATION 

A. Due to the number of ongoing issues and the related parking as observed on multiple occasions 

staff recommends the denial of the final plat subdivision application of Lots 7A &7B, Block 1, 

Quindt Commercial Tracts.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 128 / 196



City of Scottsbluff Planning Commission    

Development Services Staff Report – Zachary Glaubius 

Prepared on: July 23, 2021 For Hearing of: August 9, 2021 
 

I. GENERAL INFORMATION 
A. Applicant: Mark & Amy Westphal 

222 E 37th Street 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 
B. Property 

Owner:  Same as Applicant 
 

C. Proposal: Request to replat Block 7, Quindt Commercial Tracts, into two separate lots and add 
an access easement 

 
D. Legal Description: Block 7, Quindt Commercial Tracts (to be replatted as Lots 7A and 7B, Block 1, 

Quindt Commercial Tracts) 
 

E. Location: 2001 E. 20th Street 
 

F. Existing Zoning & Land Use: C-2 Neighborhood and Retail Commercial. This site is currently 
being used as a convenience warehouse facility.  

 
G. Size of Site: Approximately 20,038.00 sq. ft.  

 
II. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

A. General Neighborhood/Area Land Uses and Zoning: 
Direction From 

Subject Site 
Future Land Use 

Designation 
Current Zoning 

Designation 
Surrounding 
Development 

North Commercial C-2 Neighborhood 
and Retail 
Commercial 

Farm Ground 

East Commercial  C-2 Neighborhood 
and Retail 
Commercial 

ABC Seamless 

South Commercial C-2 Neighborhood 
and Retail 
Commercial 

Parking Lot, General 
Commercial Building 

West Commercial C-2 Neighborhood 
and Retail 
Commercial 

Former Pioneer 
Animal Clinic  

 
B. Relevant Case History 

1. This site is in the City of Scottsbluff Blighted and Substandard Area.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 129 / 196



2. The certificate of occupancy for this parcel was issued on 7-20-21. 
 

III. ANALYSIS 
A. Comprehensive Plan: The Future Land Use Map of the Comprehensive Plan currently shows the 

site as Highway 26Commercial (Commercial).  
B. Traffic & Access:  

1. Current access to Lot 7 is frontage to E. 20th Street.  
2. The accesses above will remain for the proposed Lot 7B. 
3. The proposed Lot 7A will be accessed from E. 20th Street through a 20’ access easement. 

C. Utilities: 
1. The current lot has access to water, and sewer. 
2. The proposed lots will need to have separate accesses to water and sewer. 

IV. STAFF COMMENTS 
A. The definition of a convenience warehouse storage facility is: A series of storage spaces 

contained in one building or in a series of buildings which are designed and used for the purpose 
of renting or leasing individual storage spaces to persons in order that any person renting or 
leasing one or more of such individual storage spaces shall have access for the purpose of 
storing property therein. (25-2-27.1). 

B. The current use of the lot is convenience warehouse storage facility which requires 1 off-street 
parking space for every 1000 sq feet of building.  

C. The building on the proposed Lot 7B will not meet the criteria of a convenience warehouse 
storage facility if on a separate lot. Single bay personal storage is not a permitted use in the C-2 
zoning district. 

D. No sidewalks exist on Lot 7 or the adjoining lots in conflict of 21-1-36. Owners of Lot 7A and 7B 
would be required to install sidewalks per the specifications of Chapter 20 Article 3 of the 
Municipal Code.  

V. FINDINGS OF FACT 
A. Findings of Fact to Recommend Its Approval May Include: 

1. The Comprehensive Plan identifies the area as commercial and the lots will remain C-2. 
2. There are no applicable setbacks or lot coverage requirements in the C-2 zoning district. 
3. The 20’ access easement will provide access to the off-street parking of Lot 7B and the 

majority of off-street parking 7A. 
4. The current usage of Lot 7 and proposed Lot 7A meets the off-street parking 

requirements and is a permitted use in the C-2 district. 
5. Lot 7B will meet the parking requirements and be a permitted use if used as a 

convenience warehouse storage facility. Letter from applicant and future owner state 
this intent.  
 

B. Findings of Fact to Not Recommend Approval May Include:  
1. The existing Lot 7 has enough area to meet general commercial off-street parking 

requirements (1 stall per 500 sq ft). A subdivision of the existing Lot 7 will restrict the 
use of the Lot 7A & 7B to only warehousing and wholesaling.  

2. The structure of Lot 7B is a single bay storage building, which is not a permitted use in 
the C-2 district.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 130 / 196



3. As the current use of Lot 7B is not a permitted use, it would be required to meet the 
general commercial off-street parking requirements of two parking stalls. The proposed 
Lot 7B does not have enough area for additional parking stalls. 

4. Due to the small area and dimensions of Lot 7B, its off-street parking cannot be 
accessed without crossing onto Lot 7A.  

5. The Comprehensive Plan defines Highway 26 commercial as motorized vehicle oriented. 
The proposed layout of Lot 7B is not motorized vehicle oriented.  

6. The small area of the proposed Lot 7B is not in character with the lot sizes of the 
surrounding neighborhood. 

7. The small area is not in character with the C-2 district. Of the 197 C-2 parcels, only two 
existing parcels are less than 2,200 sq ft. Neither have structures, and both are used as 
paved accesses. 
 

VI. STAFF RECCOMENDATION 
A. Staff recommends the Planning Commission make a negative recommendation on the approval 

of the Final Plat of Lots 7A & 7B, Block 1, Quindt Commercial Tracts.  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 131 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 132 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 133 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 134 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 135 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 136 / 196



FINAL PLAT OF LOTS 7A AND 7B, BLOCK 1, 
QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS, 

A SUBDMSION OF LOT 7, BLOCK 1, QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS 
TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA 

Sheet Revisions 
1»-EAST-181H-81REET 

kaf l(JiQTTRUIFF�' '-MUii n.u, '-'""' 111, ,.,,;,1 .... n.111 � t �""'l:...J 1t, 
......,._,,,. Title Sheet 

• 
.............. .mm 

Baker Profei;l Number: 6423-001-21 
�lates Project Location: Scottsbluff Scotts Bluff Counl.y Neprasll,a 

Owners: WESTPHAUMARK A & AMY S SITUATED IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 22 NORTH, 
RANGE II WEST OF THE 1TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA ::===::=================:::::=:: �•An:_ • ....._,.... 

11(1--

SURVEY NOTES 
1. BAKER AND ASSOCIATES, INC., PERFORMED ALL NECESSARY RESEARCH 
TO ESTABLISH CURRENT OWNERSHIP OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY SHOWN 
HERE ON, UTLITZING CURRENT VESTING DOCUMENTS FROM PUBLIC 
RECORDS, A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE WAS ALSO PROVIDED BY FERGUSON 
TITLE SERVICES COMPANY TO VERIFY ALL OWNERSHIP AND RESEARCH. 

2. THE MONUMENTATION RECOVERED WAS LOCATED BY A COMBINATION 
OF GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) FAST STATIC, RTK AND RTK DATA 
LOGGING TECHNIQUES. CONVENTIONAL SURVEY METHODS WERE APPLIED 
WHEN REQUIRED. 

3. BASIS OF BEARINGS: ALL BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE NORTH LINE OF
LOT 7, BLOCK 1 QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS. BEARING OF SAID LINE IS 
S88°12'36"E, AND IS OBTAINED FROM A GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM (GPS) 
SURVEY BASED ON THE NEBRASKA HIGH ACCURACY REFERENCE NETWORK 
(NHARN). SAID GRID BEARING IS NAO 83 (2011) NEBRASKA STATE PLANE ZONE 
2600. 

4. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE U.S. SURVEY FEET.

5. NOTICE: YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL ACTION BASED UPON ANY 
DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE (3) YEARS AFTER YOU FIRST 
DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT. IN NO EVENT MAY ANY ACTION, BASED UPON ANY 
DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED MORE THAN TEN (10) YEARS FROM 
THE DATE OF THE CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
LOT 7A 

BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 7, BLOCK 1, 
QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF 
COUNTY, NEBRASKA , A MONUMENT FOUND IN PLACE; THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7 S88"12'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 99.73 FEET TO A POINT 
ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 7 SAID BEARING BEING THE BASIS 
OF BEARING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE S02"12'15"W A DISTANCE OF 
143.81 FEET; THENCE N88"12'36"W A DISTANCE OF 38.09; THENCE S02"12'15"W 
A DISTANCE OF 56.16 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7; 
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE N88"14'17"W A DISTANCE OF 61.91 FEET; 
THENCE N02"16'54"E A DISTANCE OF 200.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING 
OF THIS DESCRIPTION, CONTAINING 0.409 ACRE, MORE OR LESS. 

LOT 7B 

COMMENCING AT A POINT ON THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 7, BLOCK 1, 
QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF 
COUNTY, NEBRASKA, A MONUMENT FOUND IN PLACE; THENCE ALONG THE 
NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7 S88"12'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 99.73 FEET TO A POINT 
ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 7; SAID BEARING BEING THE BASIS 
OF BEARING OF THIS DESCRIPTION; THENCE S02"12'15"W A DISTANCE OF 
143.81 FEET TO A POINT ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 7, SAID POINT BEING 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION 

THENCE S02"12'15"W A DISTANCE OF 56.14 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 7, A MONUMENT FOUND IN PLACE; THENCE 
ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 7 N88"14'17"W A DISTANCE OF 38.09 
FEET; THENCE N02"12'15"E A DISTANCE OF 56.16 FEET; THENCE S88"12'36"E A 
DISTANCE OF 38.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION, 
CONTAINING .049 ACRE, MORE OR LESS. 

OWNER'S AND DEDICATION STATEMENT 

WE THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE OWNERS OF LOTS 7A AND 78, 
BLOCK 1, QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 7,
BLOCK 1, QUINDT COMMERCIAL TRACTS TO THE CITY OF 
SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, STATE THAT
THE FOREGOING FINAL PLAT IS MADE WITH THE FREE CONSENT 
AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS. 

WE HEREBY DEDICATE ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, EASEMENTS, AND
RIGHT WAYS TO THE BENEFIT AND USE OF THE PUBLIC. 

STATE OF NEBRASKA ) 
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF )

�, 
DATE 

J?-Y-;?O� 
DATE 

BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, QUALIFIED AND ACTING IN SAID 
COUNTY, PERSONALLY CAME MARK A. WESTPHAL, TO ME KNOWN TO 
BE THE IDENTICAL PERSON WHOSE SIGNATURE IS AFFIXED TO THE 
FOREGOING "OWNER'S STATEMENT" AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE 
EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED. 

WITNESS MY NOTORIAL SEAL THIS 3/-ffl. 
DAY OF fl U 5 ,, 5 f

2021. 

PROJECT VICINTY MAP 

El 
' 

t�t �_,, ··-: �---
! . .. � ' ' 

PRWl:CT LOC\llON • 
' I 

I ·I_ .� ' , . ffll 

, •· ··. 
�, I .... . 

'• \;_ lrJlf � .., , L'-.. ' 
"" 

'? ---•j,· -I, I� ��,.,. F 

a.1 • '°'" ... _. 
...::II -.-1 J._., I ,.·� 

INDEX OF SHEETS 
PAGE 1 TITLE SHEET 

PAGE 2 PLAN SHEET 

��9� 
A 1118L IOTIIRY

_ 
-stilt Id 11111,ab .. PPROVAL AND ACCEPTANCEJI DINIIE J. IIAflKEII 

NOARY PUBLIC 

MY coMM1ss1ON EXPIREs: 4..,,,., r,·1 I 7. :Jo ;;.11
r 

I 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

STATE OF NEBRASKA ) 
COUNTY OF SCOTTS BLUFF )

llilliComm. Exp. April 17, 2024 

BEFORE ME, A NOTARY PUBLIC, QUALIFIED AND ACTING IN SAID 
COUNTY, PERSONALLY CAME AMY S. WESTPHAL, TO ME KNOWN TO BE 
THE IDENTICAL PERSON WHOSE SIGNATURE IS AFFIXED TO THE 
FOREGOING "OWNER'S STATEMENT" AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE 
EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED. 

WITNESS MY NOTORIAL SEAL THIS 911,_ 
DAY OF ,4 Uj U 5/

2021. 

Lat� 
.J::EIW. NOTARY-Statl of Nlllr■ka

DENIIE J. BARKER 
My Comm. Exp. Aprll 17, �024 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: A.0 r: I I 7, )o:J..Y 
r , 

HE FOREGOING PLAT OF LOTS 7A AND 78, BLOCK 1, QUINDT 
L.OMMERCIAL TRACTS, A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 7, BLOCK 1, QUINDT 
COMMERCIAL TRACTS TO THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, SCOTTS 
BLUFF COUNTY, NEBRASKA, WAS APPROVED BY THE MAYOR OF 
THE CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA. 

WE HEREBY ACCEPT ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, EASEMENTS AND 
RIGHT OF WAYS TO THE BENEFIT AND USE OF THE PUBLIC. 

BY: 

MAYOR 

ATTESTED: CITY CLERK 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 137 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 138 / 196



    PLANING COMMISSION MINUTES 
    REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 
    August 9, 2021 
    SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA 
 
 
     The Planning Commission for the City of Scottsbluff met in regular scheduled meeting on Monday, 
August 9, 2021, at 6:00 PM in the Scottsbluff City Council Chambers at 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, 
Nebraska. A notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald, a newspaper of local circulation in 
the City, on July 30, 2021. The notice stated the date, time, and location of the meeting, and that the 
meeting was open to the public, that anyone with a disability desiring reasonable accommodation to 
attend should contact the Development Services office. An agenda is kept current and available for 
public inspection at the Development Services office provided; the Planning Commission can modify the 
agenda at the meeting, if the business was determined that an emergency so required. A copy of the 
agenda packet was delivered to each Planning Commission member. 
 

1 Chairman Dana Weber called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Roll call consisted of the 
following members being present, Mark Westphal, Henry Huber, Dana Weber, Callan Wayman, 
Jim Zitterkopf, Angie Aguallo “Absent”: Anita Chadwick, Dave Gompert, Becky Estrada, Linda 
Redfern (Alternate). City Officials present were Zachary Glaubius, Secretary/Planning 
Administrator, Gary Batt, Code Administrator II, and Anthony Murphy, Fire Prevention Officer.  

2 Chairman Weber informed those present of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act and that a copy 
was located on the south wall of the Council Chambers. 

3 Acknowledgement of any changes in the agenda: None. 
4 Business not on the agenda: None. 
5 The minutes from the July 12, 2021 meeting were reviewed. Conclusion, a motion was made by 

Zitterkopf and seconded by Wayman to approve the minutes from January 25, 2021 meeting. 
“Yeas”:  Westphal, Huber, Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber Aguallo, “Abstained”: None, “Absent”:  
Chadwick, Gompert, Estrada, Redfern.  The motion carried. 

6 Chairman Weber asked Commissioner Westphal to state his conflict of interest with the Final 
Plat of Lots 7A and 7B, Block 1, Quindt Commerical Tracts.  Westphal stated he stand down from 
commenting as he has a conflict of interest. Weber stated Westphal is involved in the 
transaction and therefore excusing himself from voting, but that Westphal could comment as a 
member of the public. Weber stated Westphal could remain at the chamber platform, which the 
Planning Commission members agreed to.  

7 Chairman Weber opened the public hearing for the Final Plat of Lots 7A & 7B of Block 1, Quindt 
Commercial Tracts. Weber asked Glaubius for an overview of the final plat. Glaubius stated the 
area is currently zoned C-2 and currently used as a convenience warehouse storage facility. 
Glaubius stated the lot is located at 2001 E. 20th Street, has an area of approximately 20,038 sq. 
ft. and is surrounding by C-2 zoning.  Glaubius stated the parcel was issued a certificate of 
occupancy by the city on July 20, 2021 for convenience warehouse storage facility. He continued 
that the 2016 Comprehensive Plan shows the future land use of the area as Highway 26 
Commercial. Glaubius stated the current access to the lot is frontage to E. 20th Street, which 
would remain the same the proposed lots with the addition of a 20’ access easement. Glaubius 
commented on the definition of a convenience warehouse storage facility as per 25-2-27.1, and 
stated the current use has an off-street parking requirement of one stall per 1000 sq. ft of 
building. Glaubius stated the proposed Lot 7B will not meet the criteria of a convenience 
warehouse storage facility if on a separate lot as single bay storage is a not a permitted use in 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 139 / 196



the C-2 zoning district. He also stated no sidewalks are in the lot which is in conflict with 21-1-
36. Glaubius stated the findings of facts to recommend the approval of the final plat. He stated 
the comprehensive plan identifies the area as commercial, which it will remain if the subdivision 
is approved. He also stated there are no applicable setbacks or lot coverages in the C-2 zoning 
district, and that the 20’ access easement will provide access to the off-street parking of Lot 7B 
and the majority of off-street parking 7A. Glaubius stated the current usage of Lot 7 and 
proposed Lot 7A will mee the off-street parking requirements. Glaubius stated Lot 7B will meet 
the parking requirements and be a permitted use if used a as convenience warehouse storage 
facility per the letters in the agenda packet from the applicant and future owner. Glaubius 
stated the findings of facts to not recommend approval. Glaubius stated the existing Lot 7 
currently has enough space for both warehouse use and general commercial use, which is one 
space per every 500 sq. ft of building, and by splitting the lot, both Lot 7A and Lot 7B will be 
restricted to only warehousing and wholesaling uses. Glaubius stated the building on Lot 7B will 
be a single bay storage building, which is not a permitted use in the C-2 district, and as a non-
permitted use, it would be required to mee the general commercial off-street parking 
requirements of 1 space per 500 sq. ft. of building. Glaubius stated that Lot 7B does not have 
enough space for additionally parking. Glaubius stated that the parking of Lot 7B cannot be 
accessed without crossing onto Lot 7A. Glaubius then stated the comprehensive plan defines 
Highway 26 Commercial as motorized-vehicle oriented and given a vehicle cannot access off-
street parking on Lot 7B, it is not motorized-vehicle oriented. Glaubius stated the small area of 
Lot 7B is not in character with lot sizes of the neighborhood which range from 12,000 sq. ft. to 
50,000 sq. ft. Glaubius stated per analysis from the City of Scottsbluff GIS Department that there 
are 197 C-2 parcels in the corporate limits and only two other C-2 parcels are smaller than Lot 
7B in the city and both are used as paved accesses. Glaubius stated that staff recommends the 
Planning Commission make a negative recommendation on the approval of the Final Plat of Lots 
7A and 7B, Block 1, Quindt Commercial Tracts.  

8 Chairman Weber asked if there was a representative for the Final Plat of Lots 7A and 7B, Block 1, 
Commercial Tracts. Jack Baker of Baker and Associates stated he was assisting Mr. Westphal and 
Mr. Mackrill, the future owner of Lot 7B, on the subdivision process. Baker stated the 
subdivision is limited by the constraints of existing buildings. Baker stated Mr. Mackrill has 
leased the building on the proposed Lot 7B from Mr. Westphal. Baker stated Mackrill and 
Westphal have come to agreement to sell Lot 7B to Mackrill. Baker stated Mackrill then intends 
to lease out part of the building to Mackrill’s son and Mackrill’s brother to comply with the 
convenient warehouse storage facility use which would comply with the C-2 zoning code and 
single parking stall requirement. Baker stated the 20’ access easement will provide access and 
no variances are required. Baker stated the proposed subdivision meets all the city’s 
requirement and should receive a positive recommendation. Baker stated that nothing on the 
lot would change from how it is today, which includes the parking. Baker went through the 
findings of fact. Baker stated in regards to limiting the use of Lots 7A and Lot 7B to wholesaling 
and warehousing, that the existing lot was built for warehousing and wholesaling which meets 
and will meet the parking requirements if approved. Baker stated if the use of the lot were to 
change and need more parking, the lot would need many more improvements. Baker stated a 
change in future use of the property should have no bearing on this final plat. Baker stated that 
the structure on Lot 7B is a rented space, and due to this no work could be done to make it a 
convenience warehouse facility. Baker stated Mackrill has plans already in place and a signed 
copy of a lease with his son to make the structure a convenience warehouse facility as soon as 
Mackrill owns the property.  Baker stated In regards to V.B.4 on the staff report, the access 
easement on Lot 7A is there to permit access to Lot 7B, which is permissible. Baker stated in 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 140 / 196



regards to V.B.5, that nothing was changing on the lot and the access easement will provide 
access to the off-street parking. Baker stated in regards to the small size of the lot that it is a 
different, but there is no minimum lot size in the C-2 district. Baker stated that the reason for 
the small size is due to existing conditions and if it were a new lot, it would be done differently.  

9 Wayman asked Baker what the width of the street frontage for both Lot 7A and Lot 7B. Wayman 
then stated that the lots can only provide the minimum parking requirements. Baker stated 14-
15 stalls could be squeezed onto the lot, but typically there are only a few vehicles on site. 
Huber stated he received a call from the neighboring property owner to the west that several 
vehicles parking on the neighboring property. Huber stated the owner had concern about 
parking on Lot 7, and Huber inquired to the Planning Commission if anyone else was aware of 
parking issues there. Huber asked Baker why vehicles from Lot 7 are parking on the adjoining lot 
if there is ample parking currently. Baker stated he did not know why, and Westphal stated that 
should not be happening. Wayman stated that it is common with commercial properties to have 
vehicles park on nearby lots, and that could happen at any C-2 lot or the downtown area.  

10 Wayman asked for clarification on V.A.5 which stated the Lot 7B will have a permitted use and 
meet the parking requirements while V.B.2 and V.B.3 state Lot 7B will not be a permitted use 
and not meet the parking requirements. Baker stated the use will not change. Glaubius stated 
that currently the structure on proposed Lot 7B is an accessory structure so it is a permitted use 
as there are other storage units in the main building. Glaubius stated the letters of intent state 
the building on Lot 7B will have separate units in it to meet the convenience warehouse storage 
facility definition. Wayman asked if additional doors would be need to access the different bays 
in the building proposed Lot 7B. Glaubius stated it would need to have separate accesses to 
each storage bay. Glaubius stated the reason for the V.B.2 and V.B.3 is due to the current 
configuration of the building on Lot 7B and no certificate of occupancy could be issued until it is 
in compliance. Baker stated there is already a separate loft in the building on the proposed Lot 
7B that would be used as a storage unit. Zitterkopf asked if the city would enforce the sidewalk 
requirement and if it would be for the whole block or just these lots. Glaubius stated it would be 
required for these two lots. Glaubius stated he was unsure if this would be enforced. Westphal 
asked Baker how many feet are between the building and the curb of E. 20th Street. Baker stated 
he was unsure as that is past the property line. Westphal and Aguallo stated it was 14’ feet per 
the final plat. Wayman stated that there were no neighbors present, and he looks to see if the 
neighbors would be affected by it. Wayman stated the neighbors seem to be unaffected, and if 
anyone would be detrimentally affected by the subdivision it would be Westphal who currently 
owns Lot 7A. Wayman made a positive recommendation. Zitterkopf seconded this.  

11 Weber stated he had a few more questions, and he relies on experts to provide information and 
the city providing its view. Weber asked if everything would be in compliance with code if the 
applicants’ follow through with their letters of intent. Aguallo asked if this should be a condition 
on the motion. Baker stated he thought this would be controlled by the city’s issuance of a 
certificate of occupancy. Glaubius stated no certificate of occupancy could be issued to the 
building on the proposed Lot 7B until it is in compliance with the requirements of city code. 
Weber asked Glaubius that if the applicant’s followed through with requirements including the 
sidewalks and permitted use, would it be a permitted use? Glaubius stated he cannot speak for 
the sidewalk as no plans have been submitted, but the letters of intent state the use of the 
building of proposed 7B would be permitted use. Weber asked how much of an issue would the 
sidewalks be. Glaubius stated this was included in the staff comments as it a requirement of the 
city’s subdivision code. Weber stated he was inclined to pass the final plat to the city council; 
however, he does not want the Planning Commission to send anything out of compliance to the 
City Council and set a precedent that the Planning Commission is willing to violate city code. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 141 / 196



Weber stated he was in favor of a positive recommendation since there are assurances the final 
plat will meet the requirements of city code. 

12 Westphal added he had to apply for a certificate of occupancy for both buildings to comply with 
the zoning code, and that everything cleared. Weber suggested the Planning Commission may 
need to look at the code as this final plat seems like a “no brainer” since there is an owner who 
wants to sell, and Aguallo added that the renter of the other building wants to buy. Weber 
questioned the negative staff recommendation. Glaubius stated staff was not only concerned 
about current use, but future use. Glaubius stated that due to the small size and lack of space 
for additional parking, these lots will strictly be limited to warehouse and wholesaling uses. 
Glaubius added that staff has concerns about access in the future as Westphal and Mackrill get 
along right now, but that may change in the future or with future owners of the land.  Westphal 
asked Glaubius about the parking space south of the building on Lot 7B and putting down a 
concrete drive. Westphal stated he had asked Glaubius before, but did not understand why this 
would not be allowed. Glaubius stated the access concerns are for the access on the property 
and not from the right-of-way. Glaubius stated the parking south of the building on the 
proposed Lot 7B is in the right-of-way and therefore considered non-applicable on-street 
parking. Westphal stated that it would not be on-street parking as its not on the street. Batt 
informed Westphal that the property line sets back farther than curb.  

13 Weber referred to Wayman’s motion, and Zitterkopf’s second to make a positive 
recommendation on the approval of the Final Plat of Lots 7A and 7B, Block 1, Quindt 
Commercial Tracts to City Council.  “Yeas”:  Huber, Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber, Aguallo. 
“Abstained”: Westphal  “Absent”:  Estrda, Gompert, Chadwick, Redfern.  The motion carried. 

14 Chairman Weber asked if there was any further business, with there being none, he declared 
the meeting adjourned at 6:32 PM with the members to signify by saying Aye.  Westphal, Huber, 
Wayman, Zitterkopf, Weber, Aguallo all signified by saying aye. 

 
 
 
_______________________. 
Chairman Dana Weber 
 
 
______________________- 
Zachary Glaubius, Secretary 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 142 / 196



 

 RESOLUTION NO.  20-___ 
 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEBRASKA: 

 

 WHEREAS, BE IT RESOLVED, the final plat of Lots 7A and 7B, Block 1, Quindt 

Commercial Tracts, a subdivision of Lot 7 Block 1, Quindt Commercial Tracts, to the City of 

Scottsbluff, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, situated in the SE¼ of the NE ¼ of Section 24, 

Township 22 North, Range 55 West of the 6
th

 P.M., Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska, dated 

August 4, 2021, duly made, acknowledged and certified, is approved and the Mayor is authorized 

to sign the Final Plat on behalf of the City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska. Such Final Plat is ordered to 

be filed and recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds, Scotts Bluff County, Nebraska. 

 

 Passed and approved this ____ day of September, 2021.   

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 143 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp1

Council to discuss and consider action making a recommendation 
to the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission naming William T. 
Jennings as the Liquor License Manager of 2627 Lodging, LLC 
d/b/a Fairfield Inn and Suites Scottsbluff, 902 Winter Creek Dr., 
Scottsbluff, NE 

Staff Contact: Kim Wright, City Clerk

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 144 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 145 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 146 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 147 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 148 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 149 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 150 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 151 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 152 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 153 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 154 / 196



 Page 1 

Memo 
To: Dustin Rief, City Manager 

From: Kevin E Spencer, Chief of Police  

CC: liquor file 

Date: August 23, 2021 

Re: William T. Jennings manager application Class I Liquor License Number I-122602, 2627 

Lodging LLC. dba: Fairfield Inn & Suites by Marriott. 902 Winter Creek Dr. Scottsbluff, NE 
69361 

    The applicant, William T. Jennings, was investigated for suitability as the Fairfield Inn & Suites liquor 
license manager. Nothing was discovered that would prohibit William from holding a manager’s position 
under the license. William disclosed no criminal history; however, I found two convictions in Scotts Bluff 
County, one for Driving Under Suspension Prior to Reinstatement 2005 and the other Speeding 2005. 
When asked, William stated that he forgot about these violations. Neither violation is disqualifying. 

   On August 19, 2021, William appeared before the Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board to 
discuss this application. William explained the Fairfield Inn & Suites processes and policies regarding 
alcohol sales. William stated that they sell; beer, seltzers, and “shooters.” William explained that they 
keep the alcohol in a small locked refrigerator with a key in the cash drawer. William said that a 
customer has to have the desk clerk get the alcohol after retrieving the key from the cash drawer. 
William noted that employees, for the most part, are asked to check everyone’s identification to 
determine their age. William said that they do have an electric born on calendar to assist employees in 
determining a customer’s age. William told us that they only keep three to four cases of beer, two cases 
of Seltzer, and 30 to 40 “shooters” on hand. William explained that cameras are pointed at the cabinet 
where the overstock is kept along with the refrigerator. William told us that all employees that work the 
desk attend an alcohol server training and any employee who would sell alcohol to a minor would face 
terminations.  

   There were not enough board members of the Liquor License Holders Investigatory Board to 
constitute a quorum; therefore, there is no recommendation from the board to the council. 

Respectfully,  

 

Chief of Police 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 155 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Public Inp2

Mayor to read the Proclamation naming September 15th through 
October 15, 2021 as National Hispanic Heritage Month.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl, Economic Development Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 156 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 157 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Reports1

Council to discuss and consider action on approving Resource 
Management Co., Inc. to haul and process scrap tires following a 
two-day scrap tire collection at the Compost  Facility on September 
10, 2021 and September 11, 2021.

Staff Contact: Jordan Diedrich, Deputy Public Works Director

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 158 / 196



Rev: 11/15/12 City Clerk 

A g e n d a   S t a t e m e n t 
Item No. 

 
For Meeting of:  September 7, 2021   

 

AGENDA TITLE:  Council to consider approving Resource Management Co., Inc. to haul and process scrap 
tires following a two-day scrap tire collection at the Compost Facility on September 10, 2021 and September 
11, 2021. 

 

SUBMITTED BY DEPARTMENT/ORGANIZATION:  Environmental Services Department   
 

 

PRESENTATION BY:   Deputy Director of Public Works, Jordan Diedrich  
 

 

SUMMARY EXPLANATION:  The City of Scottsbluff applied for a Waste Reduction and Recycling Incentive 
Grant for Scrap Tire Collection through the Nebraska Department of Environment and Energy in September of 
2020. We were awarded the grant in January of 2021. Due to the availability of the hauler, we weren’t able to 
schedule a collection event until this September. The event has been scheduled for Friday, September 10 th and 
Saturday, September 11th. This is a 100 percent reimbursable grant to cover the cost of loading, transporting, 
recycling, processing and disposal of up to 500 tons of scrap tires.  
 

 

BOARD/COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends approval of the 100 percent reimbursable grant for up to 
$70,352 to have Resource Management Co., Inc. haul and recycle up to 500 tons of scrap tires. 

 

 
     

 

EXHIBITS  
Resolution  Ordinance  Contract    Minutes   Plan/Map  
 
Other (specify): Grant agreement, grant conditions acceptance form, press release and event flyer 
                          

NOTIFICATION LIST:  Yes      No X   Further Instructions  
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

APPROVAL FOR SUBMITTAL:       
                              City Manager 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 159 / 196



���������������	
��


���
�
��������
�����

������
����
�

���
���

����
����������� !�����"#����
�����
����
�$��"
�

�����
������
%���
��
�#!���
�&��
!�!"�
��$
!

���
����
�����"�!����
�'��(
!�)�
�
�

!
��#��
�*�+,+,-.,/++,,.0��1$ �����������������2���

�

�3�������
��
��

�
�
���
�������
���
��


���
��
��������
�����

������
����
�

���
���

����2�
�����

�3��
���������� !�����"#���2���
�

3%1���� )���
����
�

����

�����#��"�4
��#
������!�����
��


����
�����"��"
�����
�����

���#��#�
�������
��
�������%���
��
�#!���
�&��
!�!"�
��$
!

���
��!�5��
��%1���� )����
���#
����
��
����#
��#�����67,0/+��
�������!��������"
����6,���
�����
�#�
��������"
�

����
������"�
�����#�"�

���
�����!��

���8��%)��1���9���)���
������
������
�
������

������
��
�����
��!�
�����
�������������

�

�������""���*.3������9�����������3 ��������

�

����""�����
���
��
!��:�
#����.)�+,+.��
����""��
���
��
�
��
!��#
��"��""���

����
����������
�!���"
�
��������
������"�
�����#�"�

���
�����!��

����#
"
����
���
��
��#
�
�� 
!���
�;3�3�3������������

�

�)��#����""�
����
���
��
�
��
!��������
!
��
��0.)�+,+.�#
"
���
<�

�
�������

��

�8��+3'��:������ ��$'�$���3 ��������

�

��

!������
����
����(
!���
�!���
���
�����!��

���803��9$�$�$�� �3 =>?@ABCDE��
�
����
���"
�����
������������#�
�������������!#"����#����
)�
���!�
�#���"
��
�
��#�
)�������
�
<�
!�
��#�
�#"�"��
�������
����
����
��)��#�!���
��������
�

��
���
���#��
�����""������
�����������
��
�����

����������
���#
��8��3FDG@HCIE�JKLE��
�
��!����������

�)�#��"���
�)����

)��
�
�

�)����
��
�)�
�!8��""�!��
�������
��
�����#�"�
��"��

�������
�!

���
�������������
�)�����
�����
�!�
���
��
����
�
�!�����������
�����
�
<�

�
8!3 MNEIO@DP�Q?DGL�RMNEIOS��
�
��!���������
�
!�
���!���"#
����
�
-!����!�
����#���
��������
�������
����"�!�
������#����
������
���
!"#��
���#��
���"����
�����"����)�
T#���

��#���
)��
�"�����
���)��#��"�
���
�����
��
<�

���"
�����
���)��
����
���"#
�����������
���
���!
�����
!�"���


����
���
����
!���!�""����

������"
������
����
�����(
!�8�3UCVNECG�ANHEW��
�
�����
���
�������
��
�����������
���
X������"��2�
!"#��
���
-"���3����������
"��
��������
�

����������!�
���")�(��
��!�
���")�������
���!�
���
�"#

!
���
����
����
�

����������
��
����������
����
��
�

���
���


")�����
�

�������)����
�����
��!��!#����
!
�)������������

�)��#��������)��
""����#��������)�����!���
)����(��
���

�#�
������
����
�

)����������!�
���""
�)�(��
�"��!�
���""
�)�������
���!�
�"���
�"#

!
�������
��
��������
���
�����������
"��
�������8
3 UCLAKDL@YVC�Y@GGCH��
�
��������
������������
�!�����"�����
��""��
��
!�������
�������#""���
��"���#""���""��
T#��
�

���������
�
�������
���
"����"����������#�
�������������
������
!
8

Z[\]̂ _̀a�bacde[fd�gZh�ibjkjlmnopnqboqrstourpjovsruuspmusui

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 160 / 196



�� �������	
����
	����
	�����	�����	��	�	�������	�������	��	���	���������	��	�������	�	�������	��� !"#$%&'()(%&*	%+	,-.//0/&)�# -������	$����������# *�������	���	.�1��������!		)��	-������	2���	�����3	2���	���	�����4	�����4	���	�������	��������4	�����4	��1��������4	����������4	���	������	�������5��	��	-������!	6��������	��	����	���������	2���	5�	����������	�	5�����	��	����	,1�������4	���	5�	��57���	��	���������	��	�����������	��	���	�����	��	����	,1�������!89#)��	��:���������	��	)����	9;;	<=����	.��������	���	.��3����1	(������>�	-�����	?��1���4	���	���	=����	.��������	���	.��3����1	(������>�	,��4	&�5!	.�>!	*���!	@@	A9B9C49CA!D9	�����1�	A9B9C49EC4	���	����53	������������	��	����	,1�������!��#+����	��	0��������1	(����������!		(�	-������	���>����	�����	��	���������1	�����������4	��	2��������	��������	�����	�����1	���	�����������	��	:�������3	��������1	�������	��	��3	2�34	��	2���	5�	����������	�	5�����	��	����	,1�������4	���	5�	��57���	��	���������	��	�����������	��	���	�����	��	����	,1�������!���#(����������	$���������!	)��	-������	��	���	2���	�������	����	,1�������	��	��	�����������	����������	���	��	����	2���	��>�	���	��������	�F�����>�	�������	�>��	���	��	���	�����3���4	�1����4	���	����������!	&������	���	-������	���	��3	������	�����3��	53	���	-������	�����	���4	�������	��	���4	��	5�	������	���	'���������G�	�1���4	������������>�4	��	�����3��!	89#)��	-������	�������	����	���	�F�����>�	��������5����3	���	���	��3����	��	���	��������4	������5������4	��3����	��F��4	���	�����	��F��	��2	��	���������	��:�����	53	��3	��2	��	��1�������!8H#)��	-������	���	��3	����������	��	��5����������	2���	�����3	2���	���	�������5��	��2�4	��1��������4	���	������4	��������1	5��	���	�������	��4	�����	�������1	��	������	�������34	�������3����	������������4	%*I,4	���������>�	������4	�:���	�����3����	����������34	���	���	,��������	2���	'���5�������	,��!	8J#)��	-������	���	��3	����������	��	��5����������	��	���	-������	��	��:�����	��	���	���	/B6����3	?��1���	�������K��	53	���	(���1��	(���1������	.�����	���	(���1����	.�������5����3	,��	��	9;;E4	A	L!*!$!	9JH"�	��	���������	���	2�� 	���1�5����3	������	��	�	��2�3	�����	�����3���	��3������3	���������1	���>����	2�����	���	*����	��	&�5��� �!8"#)��	-������4	53	�F������1	����	,1�������4	���������	���	�������	����	-������	���	��3	����������	��	��5����������	��������	�	���1	����	2�� �����	��	���������	��	���	*����	��	&�5��� �	'��1	+���	=�� �����	?����3	��	M��3	N4	9;A;!8C#)��	-������	���	��3	����������	��	��5����������	2���	�����3	2���	���	&�5��� �	+���	/����3����	?�������	,��!�>#$�������	��	(�������!	)��	-������	���������	����	��	2���	���	�����3	��3	����>�����	 ��2�	53	���	-������	��	��>�	�	��������	��	��������!	)��	-������	���������	����	�����	����	���	��2	�F���	��3	������������	5��2���	���	-������	���	��3	������	��	�����3	2����	1�>��	���	����������	��	�	��������	��	��������!	,�3	��24	�������>����4	��	�����������	���������	��	��������	������1	�����1	���	��������	��	����	,1�������	��3	5�	����������	�	5�����	��	����	,1�������4	���	5�	��57���	��	���������	��	�����������	��	���	�����	��	����	,1�������!>#.������	?������!	)�����������	5��2���	���	-������	���	�������	�������	����	5�	���������	��	���	&'//	��	1����	�����	2���	5�	����	���	����5��������	��	���	�����������	��	���	�����������	2���	5�	

OPQRSTUV	WVXYZP[Y	\O]	̂W_̀_abcdecfWdfghidjge_dkhgjjhebjhĵ

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 161 / 196



����������	
�����
����
��������
��
������
��������
�������������������������������
���
��
������
���������
������������������
�������
�����
������������������� ��!�����"����#������������������
�����������
�����
�����
����
���
�������
�� �
���
�����
��������$�
���������
�����
 ������������������
�������������
���	��%�������
���������������&��
�
�����&�����'!������������(�������� �������������������������� �
��������"�
��������
��"������
 �����
 �������"�
��)������*
 �������"��!�����
����������������&��
�
�����&"��������
��� �
�������
��
�������+#",,,��������"�����������������
�������
�����
������������!�������������������
�����
����	��
��
������
��
������������'����������
���
�
��(�������� �������������������������� �
���������
�-�
�����&����
���)-�
�����.���������
����������
��������������
�����������������!������ �
������������������������
���
�
�������������&��������������
���
�
����������������������������������
��������!�/��� ����������
�����
 ������������ ��0�������� �������
�����
����������
���������
����
����
���
�����	������
�������
��������
�������
�������������������������
�����������(
�����
��������
��
������1������

���1���������
���
�������	
������������	��
� �
�������
��������������������
����
�������
�����
����������������
�����
�������
�%��	��� �� ��
������������������ �!�2�����
������&����
�������

���

���������
�����
������������������ 
�������
�����������
����
����
���	
��
�
������������
��
������������
���& ��������!��3����
�����(
����
���������������������
���������������������
 ��������
�������
�����������	
��
���������
�����
�����������������������������
�����������	��
�
�����

����
���� ��
�����

��+#",,,������
�����������
���������
��������
��4������/���������5�/������� ���
����������!����$����6����������
���������
����
����
������������������ ��
�� �
���������"�
������
�����
���"��
��� 
�����
�������
���������������������1������������

����	��
� �
��������������
�����	�����������	��
���1����������������
�����
��� �
���
������������������������
��� �
�����������1��������
����
���������!�������
������� �
����������
�����������������������������	
��������� ������������������
�����
��� �
��*�������
����������!������
������� �
����������
�������������
���
��
�� �����������
���
������
������� �
�����/������� �
���/�������������� -�
�������2������
����/�������(
����
�����
 �������������������
�����
�������1�
��������������
���������������� ��
���������
�����
������������� ��������������	
�����������������

�������������!������������ ��
��1�
�������/�����������1�
�������"�#"�
���7�������������������	��
���7,��
���
������
����������
�
�������������
����
��1�
�������(
��������������
��8�
�1�
�����������������������	��
���89��
���
������
����������
��8�
�1�
����������(
�����������������
���������������
�������������
������������
����
��1�
����"�
�������
���

:;<=>?@A�BACDE;FD�G:H�IBJKJLMNOPNQBOQRSTOURPJOVSRUUSPMUSUI

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 162 / 196



����������	
����
��
�
����������	���������	��	�
��������
�������������	�	�	����
������
��	��
�
�����������������������	
�
�	�������������
�
������
�����������������������	�	������
�
��������
���
��
������	�������	��������
�
���	�
�����������	��������������	��������
�
���	�
�
����	
������	��
	 ���	
��	�����
����
�����������!����������
	����
!����	�����������	�	�
��"��������	�����������������	�
�
�������������
������	�	���	�
�������
�����	�
�
���
�������	��������������	������
����
������
����������������������
������������
������#������	������	�
����!�
�������������
���	�
	�	��
�����
����	���������
������������
���
��������
����$
�����	�	�
���	
���
��	�
�����	�����������������
�
�"�%���������	�����
����������
��
�
��&��������
����
����	
�������������������	�	
�������	
�	
�����������������	����������������������������"		�'�	
�����
�
�"����
����	��������
�����
�����	
�����
�
�����	����������������	���	�	��������
����
���	������	
��������
����	���������
�	�	�
�������	��$����
�
�"��(�'�	
�����
�
���	������
�����
���	������	��������������������
�����	�����������������
�
�"�%�'�	
�����
�
����	������
�������������������
�
�����)��
�	�����"��*�'�	
�����
�
�������������
��
������
����	
���
��
��	�
��	��������������������"��+�,�������	�	����������	
�����
�
�&��������
����
�������
	���������	�����������	
������
�
���	�
���������--��	�����������	��������������������"����'���	��������
�
���	�
��	�.����

���-)��
��������
	�����������������������!����������������������������	
���������������
�����������!��"�		�/�������
��0�����	
��-)��
��������
	��������������������	����	
��	��"�			�,������-)��
�������
	��������������������	��������	�������������
���������)��
���"�/��
	������������
	�����"�	��#�
���������-)��
��������
	��������������������	����	
��	����
��	
�������������
�����������!"���-��	�
�
��-)��
��������
	��������������������	����	
��	�����	��	
��
�!�&�
����&��
�����	���
�
�������	��
���
��	
�������������
�����������!"��	�1����	
��#���23�
4#����-)��
��������
	��������	�����	������
����	
���)��
�����
��������������	�
���������������
	
��
����	
���)��
���"�5�,������-)��
���"��0
���	
4��������������)��
�����������
�����	������	�	����
���������	�
���������3�����!��������
�
�����$�
	
	�����	���/���	�����	��������	�	����������	
�����
�
�"�������������22���"
�"���������������6	�����'�����	�
�7�'�����	
���
��8�����'�����	�
�7�'�����	
��9
��
�	������
��$���	���	�
���	��
��������	
	��"��0��4��4������
�����)��
�����	��������	�	����������	
�����
�
��������	
�����:"/"���
�����/���	����$�
	
	�����	�
������	�
��������������22���"���"���2������2���
4���!2���4�	�
4������"��'�	
�����
�
�����	
4�������
�����4��4��������������)��
�����	���������������������������
��������������������
�
������	������	
�����
�
����������"�;�#����	
���
��.����
���$���������9��
�"��,���������
�
���	����
�����	
���������������	
���
�������
�������������	��
��	
��
��
��
��������<5==��������
������"��,��������������������	��
��
����������������	
��������
������	���	�
����������

>?@ABCDE�FEGHI?JH�K>L�MFNONPQRSTRUFSUVWXSYVTNSZWVYYWTQYWYM

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 163 / 196



����������	
�����
�������������
��	�����������������	����������������
������	
��
�����
�	�������������
���������
	���������������������
	����
�����
������������
��	��������	
������ ����
�����
�����
���������� ��!"�����
������� 	!���������	��	#��������$%&
''���
����
� �
(��)���
���������)������������	�*'+���
� �
(� ��(
���������������
,����	
���������	������
�����	#���	���-����	
���	#������ 	!���������$%&
''���
����
���
.&/����!
���� 	!���)� �
(�
�,��������	����)�	��������������������
	���� �������
�����
�������	���������������$%&
''���
����
��	#�����
�����
������
����������������
,����	
������������
+�
���������	���)�����	�)��
������������
	�����
������)���������#�����	���	�������������$&
''���
����
�������	�
������������ ��!���
��������#������� �����������
�����
���� ����!
	��������)������	����������	���	�����!������"���0���	�� 	!�������#��������$%&
''���
����
)������������	�*'+���
� �
(� ��(����1�	���)�����	�)�	��������������
	�������������
�$&
''���
����
)������������	�*'+���
� �
(� ��(��������������
	�������������2���
������	�����������
��������������������
���!��
�����	������	���	��	����������������������0��	�������
�����������(��
��	�	�������	�������3��
������	������������4���
����������	��	���
����	!�����!
���� 	!��5
4���
	��������������
����������	��	��	����	�����������!
	��)��������	
������ ��������
�����
�����������
��������
���)����������)������)�����
���)��
�����!)����
���6������� �����������
�����
���� ����!
	���������	����	�������������	���	�����!������
�7�8�������
�����
�������	���������������
�������	����������	���	���
�������	�������	�������������
���������������!���	
�������
������� ��������	����	��������!�����	��
	!����������
�
	�����
�9��
	�(	�	������
�������������4�����������:����

�������	������������������
�����	!�������!��������	
�����������
������ ��������	����	����	��������

����9��
	�(	��������� 	!��
	��
��8	���� ��������	����	��������!�����
	�������������������	����������	
������
��������
�����
�������
�;�����
�5'������!
�����������������������	��������!
	������
������	
��	��
�����
������������
�+��
������
�������	��<�
��
����
����

�	��
	��������� ��������
�����
����#�����������

�������
��������!�����!��������!
	�����
�
���	�������������

����
��������#�����������
��������!�����!��������!
	�����
��	
���������!����������������	���	�����!������
���������������������
���������
���
��������
��
�����
��
����������!�����!��	����������!
	�����
�
�����	�������������

�����
��!�����!
	�����
��	
�����!�������
�
�����
��������
�

=>?@ABCD�EDFGH>IG�J=K�LEMNMOPQRSQTERTUVWRXUSMRYVUXXVSPXVXL

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 164 / 196



��������	
��������
	
�������	
�����������	�
��
���
��������	���	�
���
����������
�����	�
�
��
�������	�
��������������������	�
�����  ���
�������
�������������	�
���������������
����!���� �����!���
���
� �
�
���
�"�	�#�	�
����	
������������!������	���	��
��������
������� ��������	���
��
�!������!�
����!�� �����!�� 	�
���!�	����
���� 	����	������
�
�����$������
������������������	��������!�� 	%���!�	�	���!����
����	
��!����
�����������&����!���	�'�!������(��	�������)	����  �� ������	�����
��
!�� �����!�
���
�����!�	�����
���	
��������)	
������������(�������*�+	�
��
�,�
� �����,���-��	�

��
���  �
	'���	�
��
�����	�����	������
��
���+��
�
�+	�
��
�.�
!�/����$�(��0
	
��112�3*�4��
��2�3*�42�����$����������	�
���
��
�'�������	�	
�����	���	 ���������������	�
�����������	�����������
�������	�����  ������
�����
� �
�������
�����	�
���������5�� �����"���6	���  �������'��*�5�(�����7������
������	  ���	�
��������
�����	���
	
�������	����������
�����8�-���
��
	
��������	  �
	
�������������
	
�������	���	���
	
��������3'���7���3�	����������
������(�5�����
�������$��������,��������
�
������	
�������
�����	�
��������	���
�������	�����  ������
�����
� �
�������
�����	�
�������!�
���-��	�

��
���  ��	(��
�������
�
����%���
!�������
!�	���
	'������������	������'�!��������!���������
�����
�����	�
������
	������
��
����.����
��
������ 	
���
	

��������������� 	����������������,�����	�
�����	  �
	��
	���	���
	'��	(	� 	� �����������������
����	����	
�������������	  �����
�����
�!���������
��
�!�	���������
����
��������
�
���
��	�
�(�
����������
����.����
��
���9	
������&������:� �������������
��	�(	����
������;��
���
����
�����.

	��
��
�.���  ����� ���� ��
�����	�� ����	��
	
���
��
�����	�
��� 5��
���-��	�

��
���
��
�����
�	
�	����	���������3�	������
����
�����������
�	�(	����
������;��
���
����
�����.

	��
��
�.!�
���-��	�

��
���  ������	  ����	����
�������
������
����
�������
�������	�� ����
��
�����	�
�	��
	
�������&�����	�	�����	���	�
����	���������
���	�
����(��������
���-��	�

��
��	���
���������	��
	
�������
���������������
������	�
����%���
��
�� �%���
��
�+����	����5������������%���
��
��	���	�
����
���	����(���	�� ��	
����	���
�����	�
��������	����
����%���
��
����
�
��� ����
���������� ��������!�
�����	�
������	����(���
�������	���
����%���
��
����:� ��	��	
���
��%�	 �
��
��� ����
��������	���������� �����������  ���������������� ���� ���������
�����
��
��	�5����	�
������(�����	��%�	
��;��
����	
���!�	����
��
��������
���-��	�

��
!�����
��� ����
����������	����
	� �!�
���-��	�

��
�
	��	����(��
����� ��
�������	���������������5����	�
����� ��
��	��������������
���
�
���	����(	 ����
���-��	�

��
!�
���	���
���	 �

<=>?@ABC�DCEFG=HF�I<J�KDLMLNOPQRPSDQSTUVQWTRLQXUTWWUROWUWK

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 165 / 196



���������	
����
���������������������������������������		��������
�����	����	���������������������������	  ����	��������������  ��!�	������������������� ������"#$%%%�����������!�	������������ ���������"#$%%%�����������	���
�����������������&��&��������	���������������������
�����
��	�����
����������	�
�			��!�	�������	� ����
��������	  ����������������'���������������	� ������  ��!�	�����������	�����	���
��������	���!�	������(�������!�	�������	  �������
��� �������������������	
���	�	�
�	��������������� 	���	�����
��������
������������������������������
�������������
�����������������������
��������	  ���)��������	�����
����	�	����������������!�	������
��	���	������$����
�����	��
�������������������#�*���!�	������	�����
��������������������	�������������
$��������
���������	 �������)��������	�����
����	�	����������������!�	������������������������$�������������������+���,�!�	�������
��������������  ����������	�������������������
������	��������������������������������!�	���������
�����	��
������������������$������� 	�����	��������������������$����� ���
��������
����������	�������������������������������
�����
������!�	��������������$������,�!�	�������
����������������
��������!�	�������������������������	�
������������������������
���
��!�	���������� �����	 �������������������������������������!�	��������������
	���	����
��		�
���������������� �����  ���������)���!�	��
�����������������������
���
��!�	���������!�	������-�	����������������������	���������	� �������  �������������
��������� ����	�������������!�	��������
���������� 
� 	�� ���������������������������� ���$�
�����$���� ����������������� ��
����	����	�����������!�	��������������������������	��!�	�������	���������������������	  ���	���	���	���� 	��������������  ���
	���	����
��!�	��������
��!�	��������������
$�	����� �����	������$��	������������
�$��� ����������	����������
���������	��������#����������� 	��������
	���	����
��!�	��������
��!�	��������������
��	������������
�����  ����������
��������������������!�	�������		�.������	��*���������������������������	���	�������������	��	��������	���  ��!�	������
��	��������������������������	�	�����	  ���	���������	���
��������	�������������������	�
����	������ ����
�������������!�	��
����������
��������!�	�������			��!�	�������	����	�	����������������������  ������������
��������
	����	�	�������!�	��������������������������#�/��
����� 	0�
������������ ������!�	�������	  ��������������������������	�����������������������	������������������������
	�������	
�
����������������������������������������!�	������	���!�	������*
���	�	���	����1����	��������!�	�����������	�����	���
��������	����!�	��
���������������� ��	
���	�	�
������������������	  �����	
���������������������������� ������������!�	���������!�	������*����������1�����������
��������
��	�����
�����������$��������������	�	�������������	���������	���	���� 	��	�������  ��!�	�����������	�����	���
����������
�������
�����������������!������������
����������������������������!�	��������
�������2�������

3456789:�;:<=>4?=�@3A�B;CDCEFGHIGJ;HJKLMHNKICHOLKNNLIFNLNB

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 166 / 196



����������	�
���

���	���	����������	�����	������
	��������� �������	����	������	�
���	�������	���	�����	����	��������������	����	���������	�������	���	���������	�
��	��	���	����	��	�
�	��������	��� �������!	���� ��	���� "	�����!	���	���������� 	��������	��"	��	�
��
	
����
	�	�� ��	��	#$!%%%	��	�����		&���������	��"	��'���	��"	�������������	�������	��	�
�	��������	����	���	���	���������()�&����	������	��	�� ���	 �����
�	��	�����	���	�� �	���	�������� ��($��	�������	*��� ���	��	���+	���������	����	�	������	��  	��	�������	��	�	����(,�-�	
������	��.��	�	
���	����
	������	���	������	����� �	�
�	��������	����!	�������	����	�������	��������	�������������	�/� �����
	�
�	��� ���	��	������	�
�	��������	�����(0�1� "	��	������	���� 	��	�
�	 �����	���	�"	�	��������� �	������	��  	��	����������	� �
�� �	���	��������������(��-�	�������	��������	��������	'������������!	��	����������	�"	�
�	&���������!	�
"	�
�	 �����	���	��	���������� �!	�
�	&���������	��"	�������	�
�	�� ������	��	�	
�

��	����(��-�	�������	�� ����	�	
�

��	���	���
���	�
�	������� 	��	�
�	&���������!	�
�	��������� 	������	����	�"	�������	���	�����	��	����
	��	�
�	
������� �����	2���	3 �����	�������		2
�	����������	���	����
	��	�
��	�������	��� "	��	������	�����	����	� �����	���������� �����	����	� �����	������	��  	��	����	��	�
�	��� ��	���	��� ���	����������	�
��	��	���	��  ���	�	����	������� 	����	2���	����� ���	��	����������	�
��	
���	�
��
��	��	��  �����	����	��	������	�����	�����	���	���	� �
�� �	��	����
	��	�����	�����	���	������� 	��	�
�	
����4������	�����	����	� ��������2����	��������	��	�����	����	� �����	������	����	��	���	��	�
�	�������������	���	�
�	��������	��	�	�����	����	
�� ��	����	����� ���	�
�	
�� ��	��  	 ���	�  	�����	����������/������	���	�
�	���	��	����
���	��	���������	��  	���	��	� �
�� �	���	�������������	�� ���	�����	������� 	����	�
�	&���������	��	��������	��	������
����������	����	������	�	���� ����	�����	3���������	����������	5���	(��������	�"	�
�	&����������	��	 ����	�
���"	(,%�	��"�	�����	��	�
�	��  ������	�����!	���	��"	���	��
��	�
�	�����	���� 	�
�	&���������	��������	�
�	��������2
�	��������	��	�	�����	����	�����	��  	��	��	 ��
��	�
��	6$	
����!	�� ���	��������	�"	�
�	&����������		-�	��������!	�������������	���	 ����	��  	��	 ������	��	�
���	��"��	�	� �����	 �
	��	��������	���	�  	��"�	��	�
�	���������������	��	��������	���	��	��	���	���� �	��	�������	�
�	��������	�����	����	� �����	 �
	��
�4��	�
���	�����
	�
�	
����	�
�	�����	��	���������� ����������
	�/������!	��	��	#)!%%%	��	�	��/����	��	78	��	�
�	
����	�����!	�
��
����	��	 ���!	���	� �
�� �	���	��������������	�/��������	��	��������� �	���	 ������
	���	��� �9��
	�	��������� 	��� �	��	���

	����"	���� ��	���	��  	 ����	��	�����	�����	��  �����	�"	�
�	�����	����	
�� ���

:;<=>?@A	BACDE;FD	G:H	IBJKJLMNOPNQBOQRSTOURPJOVSRUUSPMUSUI

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 167 / 196



��������	
����
��������������
������������
�����������
	������
�����
�������������������������������������������������������������
		����������������
���������� ��	
�������
�����
������
�
��
����
�������������	�
��������

�����������������������������
�����
�������	�
���������!�"�����
	��������������	
�����	#������������
		���������������
����������$
�

����������������������
�����������������������
		���������������
��������%�������������������������
�������&�����'�
������
����
�����
�������
����
�����������	
����
���������������
������&���	�
����(���)����������	
�����	#����
��������	����������
���

��������
����	�
��������	��
����
�&���*	�
�������	��
�
�����������������
����������
�&�!�+��
����	
���&�	�������������������������
������&����������
������#��&��
���������#�����&���
������#��������
�&�
�����
�����
��&�
����,�+��
����	
���&�	��������������	�������
����������&�
����������
��
�����	�����������
����-
���
��.����
�������������������������-���
	���
��/���)�
���.
����������	������������������������������	�����
���������
��������������
����	
����������-
���
��.����
����������"�������0�	���
����������������������
	��	���
������
������
������12���	�	���������	�������
�����������������
�������� �������������������������������0�	���	������������
�����������������������
	���
��/���	�
����
�����
����
���������	�
��������������
����������3���
�#
����� �����������
�����4
��������������
���������������	������������������������
	���
��/���	�
����
���������������0�	��������������
����������������
���
����	
������
�����
�&�
����������0�	��	�������5�&666������������������
���
��
������������
��������������������
���
��������
�����������������������
�����������+����������������������������
���
�������
�������&�����'�
������
�����������
��
��������	�&���
����������	
�	������	��	#&�
�����	
����
�����	�������������������������	�
��������
��������������0�	�������	�����
	�����'�
���������	������������������������������	�����
���������
�������	�����
	�������
������-��������
�����	�����
	�������������������
	������&�'�
������
��7�� 8�������������
������������
����
���������	���
����
��������
�������������
�������������0�	�����	��������� ��
	������ 7���*
���������������
����������������
�	���������
���������
��������
������
	�
������������	�����
	�������������������� ��������� ����������  ����������������
����������
�����
������������������
��
������������
�

��
�����������������
�����&��%	���������
��
��
������������
����������
������
����
��	����
������
����	
�����
�������4
�������������������
�������������#���
��	�
�����
����
�����������	
������
�����
�����������%����������4
������
�������
��������
��
���������	�
������4
�����
�����������
������������������4
�����
��(

9:;<=>?@�A@BCD:EC�F9G�HAIJIKLMNOMPANPQRSNTQOINURQTTROLTRTH

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 168 / 196



���������	�
	���
��
���������
����	�	���������
����������������
�	�	���	��������
����
�����������������	
����������������������������������	
���������
��
	����	���	�������������� �!
��"�����������	������	����
�����������	�	����������	������������������	�����������������	�	���	��
�		�������	�	���	����!
��#������������
����	�����	�������
����"����������
�����

�������

�����������
�
��	��������������
����
����	�������
��������
������	���������	���������
�����
��#��������	�
���������
��
������������
����������
�	���
������������������
	
�$����������	�����	��������

��	�������
�
��������������	������	���			�$

	��������%���

	��������������
��������
	
�����������������������
��������	�
�
�
�������������	�����
��
���	������
��#�������

����������	������

��������	��	��	
��������������
��"�������������������
����������
��
����
�����������
���������	�	��
��
��
��"��������������	���
���	��&�	�������'	�
�
��!
��#����������"��������������������	�������	�����	�����������
�	���	�
�
��������
	
������������(��������������	��������	�
�
��	�
���
�����������������������������	�	�������
	
�����������

����������������������������	�������
��
�����	�	������������
����	�
�����������������������
	
�������������!���	���	����!
	
����������������������	�������	���
�������	��������	����	�	�������
��"����������	���
�����������
��
����	�����	���������
��#��������������	���	�
����	���	��
��������
	
�$����������������	�	��)�*�%�����

��
��������*+��������������
���	��������	�������	�������������	�	�����	��������������	�����,��
��������	�������������	���������� �$����������	����������
�����	����	�
��
��"������������	����������	���	����	�'��	�,�	

������#�������

��������	������	�������
��"�����������	�
	�������*+�����
�������	
	���������	�,�	

�������	��#�����������������	�����
���������������
�����������
���
��	����	��$����
�����$���-�������	�	���	����
��"��������������������
������
����������,�	�������
�����
���������������
����������������������
	
��������������	�������������
������������������
���
��#��������������������
���������	������	�
��		�.	����	��
�����%��������������������
��#��������	�����
���������	�	�������
	
����������������	�
�������������������	���	���
����������	�������������
��	����	��$����
�����$���
��"�������������)�*�'�,�	����
��#�������������������������������
�����	��
����	
���
���������	�������
	
�$���������� �'�,�	����
��#����������
��������������,�	�����������/�0��
���������
�������������	�������������
�������			�'����	�
�%���12���
	����!
���
������
��"������������������������
���	�	���
���	�������
������������������
	
�$���������	
������2���
	�������

������������	����
��"����������������
	���
��
�������������	�	���
������	���	������������
��������������	�����������	2��������	�	���������������	
	�������
	
�$���������	
�������������	����������	����������������������
����
�������	
	��
�����
	
�$����������	�������	��	�������������������������

3456789:�;:<=>4?=�@3A�B;CDCEFGHIGJ;HJKLMHNKICHOLKNNLIFNLNB

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 169 / 196



��������	�
���
���
�	��
��

�����
��
�
���������
��
�����
����
���
���������
������
���
	��
�����

�����	���
��	������
��
���
�
	���������
��
�����

�

�
���
����
�����
����
��
���
�
	��������
	��
����
	��
���
�����
��
	��
�����
	����������
����
����
���������	�
����
��
��
�
���
��
��	�������
�
��
��
�	�����

���
�	��
��
	���

�����
��	�
��
��
���������
������
���
	��
�����

�����	���
��	������
��
���
�
	��������
�	�
���
��
������������
��
����	
���
��
	��
��
�����
��
��	��
��	��
��
������
��
��	�
���
� !"#$%&
'&()* +)
,�-
.'/0/1234536'467894:75/4;87::852:8:.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 170 / 196



��������	
��
�����	��
�������
�������
���
����
�����
��
����
���������
���  
!�
��
��  �"�#

	��
�������
�������
���
!�
������$
!�
���%�$���
"������
������������#

&��������� ����
��
������! '��

�'��
�������� �������

���(

���$��
&��$����)�$��� 
��$
�$�����������
� ������
��$
��$
�������*��$
����������
&�%����� �������
	�� �(
+++++++++++++,-./,01/-.02 �������
�����(
32-4�
52-/5.�65��7�
�	��7��
�!���8�
&���������
��
��%��������
��$
������9:(
&�����
9'� ��� 	7	*�(
&��'��
&�������
3������'���( &�	�(



����
��
������! '��9:
3������(
 	7	*�(




3������'���(
 &�	�(





;<=>?@AB
CBDEF<GE
H;I
JCKLKMNOPQORCPRSTUPVSQKPWTSVVTQNVTVJ

XYZ[XZY\Y\]̂ _̀abc_
cd
êfgfà
]̂ _̀abc_
cd
êfgfà

hîjgk̀bl
mcnbj̀fl̂ ò_ XZpZY\YX

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 171 / 196



���������	�
�����
������
����
��
�������������������������
��
���������
����
���

�������
���
���
��������
�  !"#$%"&'�()*+,-. //01�2$-3�4,$-. /5/67&2�$-,�8&)�$  !8"'9: ;<=>?>@A=�BCDE>F>G><HI-&9-$*. JAG?K�LKEC@?><H�M�LK@N@=>HO�PH@KH?>FKI-&9-$*�Q$%,9&-8. B@RAS�T>RK�U<==K@?><H�B>?KV&%$!�W-$'%�X)'3Y�Z,[),Y%,3. \5]55 �

����
���
��������
V"%!,. ^RG]X"-Y%�($*,. _=>̀ADK?ab"33!,�c'"%"$!.d$Y%�($*,. e<C?̀KHa>GKRI&Y"%"&'. f>HAH@K�g>RK@?<Rh-9$'"i$%"&'�($*,. U>?N�<j�B@<??GD=Cjj�33-,YY. /k/k�U>R@=K�gR>FKQ"%8. B@<??GD=CjjQ&)'%8. B@<??G�l=Cjjm%$%,. n_o" . 1pq16V,!, r&',. sq50t�1qquqvp1w*$"!. Ka>=NARExG@<??GD=Cjj]<ROd,9"Y!$%"y,�z"Y%-"#%. {0 |�
������
��������
V"%!,. ^R]X"-Y%�($*,. }<REAHd$Y%�($*,. g>KER>@aI&Y"%"&'. gKSC?N�g>RK@?<R�<j�;CD=>@�J<R~G�33-,YY. /k/k�U>R@=K�gR>FKQ"%8. B@<??GD=Cjjm%$%,. n_o" . 1pq16V,!, r&',. sq50t�1q5u1/kpQ,!! r&',. nAnw*$"!. �E>KER>@axG@<??GD=Cjj]<RO ��
��
�d$+&-�Q&Y%YTaK�EKSAR?�KH?��>==�RK>�DCRGK�j<R��<H>?<R>HO�?aK�@<==K@?><H�G>OHu>H�=<O�ECR>HO�a<CRG�?aK�@<==K@?><H�>G�<SKH]�eAD<R?<�CH=<AE�FKa>@=KG��>==�n�T�DK�RK>�DCRGKE]��&��w* !&8,,Y���7&)-Y���Z$%,�7-���W-$'%�X)'3Y�Z,[),Y%,37&)-Y Z$%,�7- W-$'%�X)'3Y�Z,[),Y%,3���������������������

�������������������� �¡�¢£¢¤¥¦§̈¦©�§©ª«¬§­ª̈¢§®«ª­­«̈¥­«­¡

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 172 / 196



��������		
� �
 ������ ������������������������������������������� ��!��"��!����������#����������$������������%������"�&���#'�������������������(���������������������������)���"����&%���������#'�����������#�����*�+	
,-��!#�����.������������!���)��������)�"#���#"'�����%����%�#�"��#'"/#"���'����#"'������!�������%�����#���%����%�#�"�.�"���(����!#���!��0��#'�����������%�������(!���)��������!��0#"'��
���������������������������������������������12�����#"�'��"����"�������������345	6+7
789�:�
+
(���%���������.���#�#"'�����%����%�#�"��.�"��#����#'# ���������#) ����)�"��������2;�<�#.�����%�"�=��������'��"��)��"�$�"�������&%������$��������>�%�#����!#��� ������#����?6@8+�AB84
�C	DB	
+	4��$������*�+	
,(�#���%�����#���%����%�#�"��.�"��!#��� ����.���#����������!��0�#"�������%���"�!��������"����������%���)��#�<����.#�#�"��"�����#�=���#�����������.�"������!#�������� ����.���#�����"���%#���)��#���"������!� �#����-������������#"'�����)�&#)�)���$�������#"�'��"����"��������.���#�������%����%�#�"��.�"��E@B�	6�:�
+(���������F��%�����#"%���������#"'$����"�����#"'$��"�����%���#"'G�#��#"'������������)�.#"'��%�����#�������)����%����%�#�"��#�����1�H#���!#��� ������#����3��B8+�IJ�8
K��L��C@+	MJ�8��N�?6@8+�AB84
�C	DB	
+	43��B8+�IJ�8
K C@+	�M�J�8 ?6@8+�AB84
�C	DB	
+	42�� ��1O��� �����*�+	
,(�����!���� #����������#"'$����"�����#"'��"�����%���#"'G�#��#"'�������)�.#"'��%�����#����#����1O����������"��-��������#)��#"'�������2�����"������%�����#���� �%��������������%����%�#�"��.�"��!���#"����1��(��������#)����G #��!������%�#.����(!�� #���!�������)�%���#�#�����������#"��������������P� ���0���"���"�� #��!������)�����%�����"��#��������#��"���"�������#"%���������#"'�����%�����#�����������%����%�#�"�!�������.����0�"����%����������#��������#����2����"������%�����#�������������������1O����������"���������#"����
Q$�������'��"����"�����������(��������� #������#"%������#"���#������#%��#�"�R+S	6���)��"���%�.�����#"�� �.��%���'��#����T���������.#����&���"��#�"� ���!�?6@8+�AB84
�C	DB	
+	4�����*�+	
,-��!#���"��� ���������#"'�'��"����"��������"��������#��)�$���%���%�����#%0�����U�!�.��$�!��!#��� ����#"'��"����.#�#"'��%�����#%0����������#��%����%�#�"��.�"���-��!#���%�.����"��������%���������%#�����!#�����#��%����%�#�"�.�"��:�
+��
+7�@+	MV74�C	DB76	�	8+
, WXYZ[�\�]̂�_̀��������

abcdefgh�ihjklbmk�nao�piqrqstuvwuxivxyz{v|ywqv}zy||zwt|z|p

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 173 / 196



�������������	�
��
	��
��

����
����������
������
�������
���
��	���
��	��
���	���	�
�
����
��
	�����
���������	��	�
�
����
��
	�
���	�
�
��������	��
����	���	��������

����	���
�
�
�
��	������	���	�
�
����
��	���������
����
�
������������������
������

���������
����
	���������
��������������	�����������	���	�
�
��	�����
�	���������������������
�������������	����	���
��	���������������
	�����
�������������
��	����������������	���	�
�
����
��������
��
������ �!"����������������	���
����
���������������
	�����������	�����#����$"�����
���
�
����
	���
�����������
����������
�	�������������
�������

�����������
	��
������	��
�
��������
�	���%�������
�
�����	���������
�����������

�������������
�	�������������

������&�	�
�
�
�
��������������
���������
�	���	�����
���
	��
��������
�

�����
���
	�	��'�������%��
�������
�����
������������	���
������������	
��������
�
����������
�������
���
������'�	�
�
�
�
���
	�����
���������������%��
���������������	����	���	
�����
����	������	���
������
���
�
�
����������������������	���
��
	��������	
�������������������	����	���	
�����
�������
���
�
�����	������
���'�	�
�
�
�
�������
�����
���
��
����������
����������	���
��&�	�
�
�
�
�����	�������
	��
��������
�

�����
���
	�	��'�������%��
�������
�����
������%��
���������	����	������
���������
����
���
�
�
���������	�
�����	����
���
��	�
����������������

()*+,�-�./�0-��������

12345678�98:;<2=;�>1?�@9ABACDEFGEH9FHIJKFLIGAFMJILLJGDLJL@

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 174 / 196



����������			
���
����

���������
��

�
�����
��
��  
�!�
���
��
" !�!#�
$��"� �%���!�
��!&
��$
�$

 �'�" 


�()#$
$�!�
�
��"#�$
�
��*+,�-.
/,���.
�-0
,1/
/�22
�,�
�3��4
�����
5�
3122�3��06

7-3280�-9
�,�
9�19��4,�3
����
�1
5������0
5:
�,�
3122�3��1-;<�

$����
���

�!  
���!�

�
��
��  
"

�
��!
(�=

�
��
!�
�
>��(�=
��(
?��#�(�=*
<�

�#��
��
� ��
�$
�!�!$�
��


�
��
��
�!�&#����!�
����
@

�
?�!��$" #��
A
���'
B
�#���# 
(#���'
�
�

C) !�'
�����
��=D
 
"����!�
����
��  
��� #(

!��
�
�
�=� ��'

�
��$
��(

(#����!�

��!��$*
<�

��
 ������=
� ��
�$
�!
�!$���


�
��
!�
��

>��(�=
��(
?��#�(�=

���
�
"
�!�

!�
���
�
�����
��=
!�
<�#�$(�=�
E��� 
���(
����*

<��$
�
��
��  
"

�
 (
��
!�

 !����!�
������
?�!��F$
B #��
D!#��=
����
��$
�
$�� 

��(
$�� 

���C
���'����"� ���
$*
<�


�
��
��  
"

�
 (
��

���
�
��

A
���'
G��(��  
 !���
(
��
���HI�
J
?��

�
��
A
���'�K
"��$C�
!�
��
��

?�!��$" #��
D!��!$�
>��� ��=
 !���
(
��
����LM
D!#��=
N!�(
�O
��
?�!��$" #���K
"��$C�*
<�

$����
���
$
��  
"

�!  
��
(
��!�
��=
�
$�(
��
!�
"#$��
$$
������
?�!��$" #��
D!#��=
P����$!�

$���# ���!�$
����
��  
"

�(�
���$
(Q
��
!�

!�
��

�"!�

 !����!�$
����
��  
���


�� !=

$
!��! #��

�$
�!���!���'
��

�!  
���!�
$�'�)��
 !'
(#���'
��

�!#�$
��

�!  
���!�
�$
!�
�*
<�

���
$
��  
��
�"

#� !�(
(
��
��
!�
�
��
�
����
�$

�$� =
���
$$�" 

�!
��

HIF
���� 
�$
����
��


R#���
(
����
C�#�C 
 !�(
�$*
<�

HIF
���� 
�$
��  
"

�
�'�
(
!�
��

$�� 

"
�!�

 !�(��'*
<��
$
��  
"

 !�(
(
���!
��

���� 
�$��(
��
�
��

���� 
�$
��  
"

�
�'�
(
!�
��

$�� 

�'���*
E
������

$����
(
�
�'�
���C
�
��  
"

��
��
(��(
��  
"

��!��(
(
�$
��!!�
!�
�
�'��*
<�

���
$
��  
��
�
"

��# 
(
���=
"=
N
$!#��

S���'
�
��
��(�
�=� 
(*

TUVWX
Y
Z[
\]









_̂̀abcde
feghi_jh
k̂l
mfnonpqrstrufsuvwxsyvtnszwvyywtqywym

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 175 / 196



����������	�
���
�����	�����	�����
�	�������������� �!"�#��$�%!��$�����&$���� $�'!(!)$*$(#�+�,-�./+,���#%�%$!�0�!�#$����� !#$��!#�12323�435&�!���(�6���($��-�7!(�!�,�8%$9� !(��$��$! %$���9�"%�($�!#�:;<2=�>?<�11@5-����A!B�!#�:;<2=�>?<�14?;���$*!���!#�#C�$DE)�#!,($#,�8%$�����A���#%$�$�#�*!#$��255�#�(�#��$� ���$ #��(�!#��($��� !#��(����F4><,55�"$�#�(,

GHIJK�L�MN�OP��������

QRSTUVWX�YXZ[\R][�̂Q_�̀YabacdefgehYfhijkfligafmjilljgdljl̀

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 176 / 196



�������������	
�����
����������������������������������������� ��!�"#$$�%���&�$����&�!#����!'�!������($��!��(���!#$#)�*�+���!'���,�#$�($�� ��-�!���!�!'�!!# ��.�!'#��#��$�*���+��*�(��-�/��#*�"�$$��#����+����#$������,���"�#�'!�/���*�0$!����!��1�#$&�2�,���+��$��*+#$$�3�4#����!'�!������!�(�����&�$�*�����5�������*���*�*#�5���*��!������+�����5�� #!!�*��#!��6�.7�$��(���/�28�92��!#+#��!���+�1��#���!#��:/�4;�<=��>���*����0$!����!��1�#$&�2�,���+���$��*+#$$?%

@ABCD�E�FG�HI��������

JKLMNOPQ�RQSTUKVT�WJX�YRZ[Z\]̂_̀ âR_abcd_eb̀Z_fcbeec̀]eceY

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 177 / 196



��������	�
����
������	
�
����
��������
���������
���������
�	����������������� !�"#$%%�&�$��'�(��(�)�##�*��!��+�,�*'����!�!��(-��������##��������+�������#$,��.������//$�����!��%������!*#$%%0�1����.0�����'��)��(�,������������!�(�,�+�##(.�!�)������������$��'2�����#(!�!��(-��������##�������%������!���//$���'�)(!����34562

789:;�<�=>�?@��������

ABCDEFGH�IHJKLBMK�NAO�PIQRQSTUVWUXIVXYZ[V\YWQV]ZY\\ZWT\Z\P

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 178 / 196



��������	���
��
��������������������������������������������������������� ���!�������"�������"������##��
�����������������������$�������� $��������%�������� �������$��!������"������ �����%�����%��

����������
�$#����&�''(�)	
��*�((�+	,- .	�-/0�123/45�06741/�5��/8 9:9:;<;<

=>?@A�B�CD�EF��������

GHIJKLMN�ONPQRHSQ�TGU�VOWXWYZ[\][̂O\̂_̀a\b_]W\c̀ _bb̀ ]Zb̀ bV

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 179 / 196



���������������	��
�
�����
�������������������������������������������������������������������	�� �!"#!$�%��#
&'�!�'$$($��)�����*��������+�����������,��������������������-�����������
�.�����������/���������
���0���������������������������/��������������������)������)����
�/�����)���������������	�������1�,��2�����)����������
�������)/�������0���������/����������������)�����������������)������	���0����	�0�������������������������/�����//��3�)����
��
����#
������/�����
���������������
��������������,��-�����������
�456789::;<�5==>?@A7�B<A�9<�C?�<D>A7�CDA�C9>A<�567�B<A�CDA�<D>A7<�8?>�5:CA>65C9@A�759:E�F?@A>����������������,����������2�����������G�(
,

�/�������������������������������H��/)������������/���	�����	������������/������������

��������������/��������������-�����������
�.����������������������
	�������1�,�2���������������������
����/��*�����������

�����,����2���1�
�������������������������������,��I��
����������
�H��������������������	�/������������������������������)�����J(
�K�#!�'(!!�,�� ���������
	����L
���-�
��������M�������
NOPQR�S�TU�VW��������

XYZ[\]̂_�̀_abcYdb�eXf�g̀hihjklmnlòmopqrmspnhmtqpssqnksqsg

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 180 / 196



���������	��
	���
�����������������

���������������������������� �����!"#��� ��"���"$��%��&������"�'#�� �������#���$"#�����#����� ���(��")�#�����#���*��������(�"$�+�#��'�����"����������� ���#�&���#�������#�$"#�����������"$���!#��,���"�������#���-����./0�1234�5-�����"������&����#���"��#��6�-������)���"�!��!#"�'����"��������(�"$�+�#��'�����#��������(��� �&���� ������#"���"$$�!"7�-��#�������!"7�-����!��-��'�� 5����� �"��6��� ������ ��"���� $����&����"�!��'#"�� *�8��-��������&����#���$"#��-"� �(��5�#�����6��&���$�� �!(����(�"$���"���!��$$*�	������������$$����)�����"!�#��9�������"���&���!�#�:�9�����*�������"���&�#��"��-����!��;�<=*������>����"��"$���#�&���#���7�;�<=�&�#��"��?�;=@9���*���������

ABCDE�FG�HI�FJ��������

KLMNOPQR�SRTUVLWU�XKY�ZS[\[]̂ _̀a_bS̀bcdèfca[̀gdcffdâfdfZ

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 181 / 196



�

�����������
� ���	� 
��
������
�������������������������� �!	� �"#$%&�'()&*(+��&,	�� -.���/�0
��
����1������2����3��4� 5&6(7	� 8�59�:(	� ;<=>?;<>?@AB� C&D(	� B3E3@<@<�F(	� ��������������2����G�H����������I�@<@8� JJ	� KH�I����L�M���� N�4���� �� O���P�Q��R� �� S��������..���� �� S������P�I����� S������P��������J�!!(:D7	��T��I��Q�
���������
��4U������I�����4U���������4U�I��������4���
�
��I����������������Q��Q�
��������������>�I3��H������������
����2��I���
�������������������������2�����������V��I.���/����.�>WXYZ[\�]̂W_�̀ab�WXĉdeX\�efŶggeh�]̂W_�[iYZ[de�djcheX\k��le�XeZmZde�cim�����������������2������2�������n�
����������Q����2���.��o��������������.��G�����������
������
�2��o�U���
�R�������4����������4����Q���R��4���U���
�p�����������������Q����������
�����3��H����������������2���������
�����I�������
���
�
��I���
���������������I��.����
������/�q�rs$(7ts 6u�Jv�wJ( D%x%+&D(��x�C(7%6:&D%�:yu��z�{|��}s7(~�&7��$D( :&D(�C&%$#�J�*( �x� �$&:~x%$$��H���2�
��������������.���
�����D�:�����������>�I����8�$�+&D%�:�������������( �D�:3��H�����2���o����I���.�������-�Q����.����������������V���������������R��4�����o������2.����
��������.2����.��������.����������.I�
3��p������.�o�������4�.����U�gdec\e��c[e�\YXe�W_cW�W_e�\Zcde�Zci�cZZj��jhcWe�c�\e�̂�]̂W_�c�̀ab�WXĉdeXk�p���U����R����������Q��
������������U�I������������������..�
��������������
�������������>Yg�c\�]e�ZcibW�hj�e�eXmjie�cW�jiZek����D(	���C���9&7�+9&:6(~�D9(� s$(7�x� �"9(:�D9(7(�+$(&:s�7�:((~�D��t(�+�!�$(D(~��

F�'v�FJ�������������Jv�u���J��|���������F�&~��Fv�����u��'�����|�������59��w���y�����||�������w���y�����|������!&%$	��D�7()�6tD&�:(D�

 ¡¢£¤�¥¥�¦§�¥̈��������

©ª«¬­®̄°�±°²³́ªµ³�¶©·�̧±¹º¹»¼½¾¿½À±¾ÀÁÂÃ¾ÄÁ¿¹¾ÅÂÁÄÄÂ¿¼ÄÂÄ̧

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 182 / 196



�����������	 
��
�
	���������	
�������	���
�
��	 ������	������	��	��	


��
�
	��� �
��	 ���!"�	�	��	 #$#%&	'()*&+(%,	�-./	0
10��	2.33	40	-03�	5�	��0	3�

657��	2.�-.�	�6�89/	�3�:
	������	�-5�	-5/	5	/6530	5

��	/6530	76;07�<	65=54.3
.70/>	�-0	010��	2.33	

40	-03�	5�	0.�-0?	5�	�-0	

0?.�<	�5��@33	3�65�0�	5�	�

��!"�	�	��?00�	.�	
0?.�<
A	�04?5/;5	�?	5�	�-0	�6�8

/43�:	��B=�/�	�56.3.��	3�
65�0�	5�	������	

������	��5�	��	 .�	�6�8/
43�:A	�04?5/;5>	�-0	�2�	

=�//.430	3�657��/	5?0	��
�3.�0�	.�	5	3.<-�	43�0	6�3�?

>	
CDEFG	HI	JK	HL								

MNOPQRST	UTVWXNYW	ZM
[	\U]̂]_̀abcadUbdefg

bhec]bifehhfc̀hfh\

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 183 / 196



�������������	
����
��
������������������������

������ !�"�"���
����#�$%
�& '��()���*�����+�,�*���


)������"�
���������
����+�
���)����,)�-��
��

��..��)
����#������*��
���/��)�-��	������(����,

���
����)
�����,�+)���-���(
)�
)���
��������0�

12345�67�89�67��������

:;<=>?@A�BACDE;FD�G:
H�IBJKJLMNOPNQBOQRST

OURPJOVSRUUSPMUSUI

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 184 / 196



 Please return this form to: 
 NDEEWasteGrants@nebraska.gov 
  

 

Grant Conditions Acceptance Form 
All scrap tires collected must go to an approved end use. The following information must be approved 
by the Department of Environment and Energy by February 8, 2021. 

 

Grantee Name:_CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF_________________________________________________ 

Grant Award 

Amount:__$70,352.00________________________________________________________________ 

Date(s) of Event: SEPTEMBER 10, 2021 & SEPTEMBER 11, 2021_______________________________ 

Address/ Physical Location of the Event: COMPOST FACILITY: 120189 COUNTY RD 26 SCOTTSBLUFF, NE 

69361 

Hauler Selected: RESOURCE MANAGEMENT CO., INC.______________________________________ 

Where will the tires be hauled, and what is the specific end-use of the scrap tires collected? 

_JULESBURG, CO: RECYCLED FOR AVAILABLE MARKETS INCLUDING FEED BUNKS, SIDEWALL RINGS FOR 

SILAGE COVER WEIGHTS, AND ALTERNATIVE DAILY COVER FOR LANDFILLS. _____________ 

What Commercial scale will you use? FAIRBANKS COMMERCIAL FB2550 SCALE  

What backup scale can be used, if the selected scaled cannot produce machine-printed scale tickets? 

GERING LANDFILL  200531 U ST. GERING, NE 63941 

 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 185 / 196

mailto:NDEEWasteGrants@nebraska.gov


 
 

www.scottsbluff.org                     2525 Circle Drive Scottsbluff, NE 69361                                (308) 632-4136 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: September 3, 2021                      Contact: Jordan Diedrich Tel: (308) 630-6259 
 

Scotts Bluff County Scrap Tire Collection 
September 10th & September 11th 

 
The City of Scottsbluff Environmental Services Department would like to advise the Scotts Bluff County 
public about the Scotts Bluff County Scrap Tire Collection. We encourage the community to properly 
dispose of tires by dropping them off at the Compost Facility located at 120189 County Road 26, 
Scottsbluff, NE 69361 between 12:00 pm and 5:00 pm on Friday, September 10th or 8:00 am to 4:00 pm 
on Saturday, September 11th. Scrap tires will be recycled for available markets including feed bunks, 
sidewall rings for silage cover weights and alternative daily cover for landfills. This event is made 
possible by the Waste Reduction & Recycling Incentive Grant through the Nebraska Department of 
Environment and Energy. Participants must enter by use of Highland Road. From Highland Road, turn 
south on County Road 26 until you reach Compost Facility.  
 

RULES & GUIDELINES: 
NOT ALLOWED: Tractor tires, tires with mercury, tires from a tire business (collects fees for tire 
disposal), rims, tubes, tires from outside of Scotts Bluff County, drop off of tires before or after the dates 
and times of the collection event 
 
LIMITS: Fifty tire maximum 
 
REQUIRED: Proof of Scotts Bluff County address (21 county license plates or driver’s license) 
 
MAXIMUM CAPACITY: Tires will no longer be accepted if the maximum capacity of 500 tons is 
reached 
 

What: 
Scotts Bluff County Scrap Tire Collection 

 
When: 

Friday, September 10, 2021 from 12:00 pm to 5:00 pm 
Saturday, September 11, 2021 from 8:00 am to 4:00 pm 

 
Where: 

City of Scottsbluff Compost Facility 
120189 County Road 26 

Scottsbluff, NE 69361 
 

PLEASE NOTE: You will be turned away if the rules and guidelines above aren’t followed. 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 186 / 196

http://www.scottsbluff.org/


DIRECTIONS: 
Compost Facility: 120189 County Road 26, Scottsbluff, NE 69361 

 
 

C: Dustin Rief, City Manager 
Jeanne McKerrigan, Mayor 
Star Herald – Please publish Sept 3, 2021 through Sept 10, 2021 
News Media – Please air September 3, 2021 through September 10, 2021 

• NBC Nebraska 
• Kneb 

Communications Center 
Nathan Greene 
Jordan Colwell 
Angela Scanlan 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 187 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 188 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Reports2

Council to discuss and consider action on the Downtown Garden’s 
Maintenance Agreement with Paige’s Posies and authorize the 
Mayor to sign the Agreement.

Staff Contact: Leann Sato, Stormwater Specialist

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 189 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 190 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 191 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 192 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 193 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 194 / 196



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 195 / 196



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Tuesday, September 7, 2021

Regular Meeting

Item Reports3

City Council to discuss and consider action on the Mayor’s 
nomination of a qualified applicant to fill the vacant Council 
Member position.

Staff Contact: City Council

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 9/7/2021 Page 196 / 196


